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FISCAL 2005

Accomplishments

Financial, expansion and achievement highlights for fiscal year 2005 for Cintas Corporation.

Expansion

Financial

36
36
36

th
consecutiveth
year
th

of uninterrupted
th
growth in sales
and profits.
Our research shows
Wal-Mart is the only
public company that
has achieved a longerstanding record.

REVENUE

wa s a record

3.07

$

BILLION
U p 9 percent

36

Cintas continued to grow markets, customers, services and

profits
of

301

$

MILLION
MILLION

Up 10 percent

Increased

10

dividends by

percent

Mergent calls Cintas a
“Dividend Achiever,”
a distinction given to
the top 2.5 percent
of all dividend-paying
companies.
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Cintas

is a proven performer and has

earned a strong reputation as a caring

efficiencies during fiscal year

corporate citizen. In fiscal 2005, Cintas was:

2005. Over the course of the

Named “Most Admired Company” in the

year, we:

diversified outsourcing industry, according

Opened 5 new Uniform Rental

to FORTUNE, for the 2nd consecutive year,

facilities,

Ranked

Launched

480 new routes,

among “America’s Most Admired

Companies,” per FORTUNE, for the 5th

raising our total number to

consecutive year,

over 6,000 as of May 31, 2005,

Highlighted

Acquired Document Manage-

Most Attractive Big Public Companies

ment operations in 8 new cities;
Cintas Document Manage-

as one of the “World’s

For Investors,” according to Forbes magazine,

ment is now available in 57

Recipien t

of the 150 largest markets in

“Image of the Year” honors for the 11th

America,

consecutive year,

Acquired
Achieved record

Achievements

Fire Protection

of

Named “Best

top

uniform

design

Uniform Supplier” to the

operations in 8 new cities;

Food Industry by Food Processing

Cintas now offers this service

magazine,

in 23 of the 50 largest markets

Honored

in America,

million pounds of humanitarian aid to

Rolled out Six Sigma problem-

people around the world and for donat-

solving methodology across
the entire company, resulting

for donating more than 6

ing more than $2.3 million in clothing and
financial aid to tsunami victims,

in improved measurement as

Recognized

well as improved processes.

standing service to the community,

by United Way for out-

Ranked as one of “Oregon’s Top Employers” for the 5th consecutive year,

Named

one of the “Best Employers” in

British Columbia,

Received

“Service Partnership Award”

from Chesterfield County, VA, for excellence in hiring, accommodating and
servicing individuals with disabilities.

Financial Highlights

Years Ended May 31

(In thousands except per share and percentage data)

2005

% Change

2004

% Change

2003

$3,067,283

9%

$2,814,059

5%

$2,686,585

1,304,759

10%

1,186,492

6%

1,119,208

300,518

10%

272,205

9%

249,253

$3,059,744

9%

$2,810,297

9%

$2,582,946

2,104,135

11%

1,887,969

15%

1,646,332

810,063

14%

708,557

24%

572,705

$ 1.74

10%

$ 1.58

9%

$ 1.45

12.33

12%

11.02

14%

9.65

0.32

10%

0.29

7%

0.27

Operating Results
Revenue
Gross Profits
Net Income

Financial Condition
Total Assets
Shareholders’ Equity
Working Capital

Per Share Data
Net Income (Diluted)
Shareholders’ Equity (Book Value)
Dividends

10-Year Compound Growth – Revenue

17.4

18.3

19.5

18.9

21.0

21.8

20.9

19.4

3,067

2,814

2,687
2,271

2,161

1,902

1,752

1,477

1,262

1,103

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05

Average

(in percent)

19.3

(1)

(in millions)

17.8

Revenue

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05
(Source: Based on financial data as originally reported by Cintas
Corporation before restatement for pooling of interests transactions.)
Each bar represents the compound annual growth rate for
the 10 years ended, for each year presented. For example,
the compound annual growth rate for the 10 years ended
May 31, 2005, is 17.4%.

Net Income

Earnings Per Share (Pro Forma Diluted) (1)

(Pro Forma) (1)

1.58

1.45

1.36

.82

.79

.71

.60

1.30

1.14

272

139

129

94

113

193

249

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05

234

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05

222

1.74

(in dollars)

301

(in millions)

(1) Eleven Year Financial Summary (Page 25)
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“No longer just
the leading
uniform company
in the industry,
Cintas, The Service Professionals,
now leads the way with a broad range
of products and services delivered to
a broader range of customers.”
Scott D. Farmer
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Fellow Shareholders:
Cintas Corporation delivered another year of record-setting sales and profits in fiscal 2005.
It was our 36th consecutive year of such growth; Wal-Mart is the only public company to
match that, according to our research.
Our company’s long line of growth is a fine testament to The Service Professionals — the
men and women who live our culture and follow our principal objective. In constantly working to maximize the long-term value of Cintas for its shareholders and working partners by
exceeding customers’ expectations, Cintas is delivering success.

Building Strength
The numbers tell part of the story. During fiscal 2005, Cintas’ revenue increased 9 percent
to $3.07 billion, with profits rising 10 percent to $301 million. Earnings per diluted share
grew 10 percent to $1.74.
We added new plants, locations and products in each of our business services. Cintas in fiscal
2005 was 60 percent larger than the size of Cintas in fiscal 2000, a reflection of the many
new ways we now deliver service. No longer just the leading uniform company in the industry,
Cintas, The Service Professionals, now leads the way with a broad range of products and
services delivered to a broader range of customers.
As our offerings increase, so does our business. Today, Cintas provides products and services
to more than 700,000 business customers, or approximately 5 percent of the total number
of businesses in the United States and Canada.
In fiscal 2005, Rentals revenue grew 6.8 percent on an organic basis and Other Services
revenue grew 4.4 percent on an organic basis. Despite higher energy costs, gross margins
improved to 42.5 percent from 42.2 percent in fiscal 2004. We also continued to strengthen
our balance sheet. Debt to total capitalization declined to 18 percent at May 31, 2005,
compared with 20 percent at May 31, 2004. Shareholders’ equity reached $2.1 billion versus
$1.9 billion in fiscal 2004.

Building Expertise
The numbers, however, are just the beginning. Behind our solid financial results are smart
investments in our future. We aim to deliver long-term success and that requires long-term
commitment to building our expertise. We continue to invest in Six Sigma methodology,
in safety, in research and development, in technology, in material handling processes and in
new service offerings.

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We also continue to invest in our workforce. In fiscal 2005, our number of partners, as we call
our employees at Cintas, grew to approximately 30,000 people. And, we supported those
partners with 69,000 hours of training. A renewed focus on cross-selling and increasing our
sales force not only had a positive impact in fiscal 2005, but also set the stage for ongoing
top-line growth.
Our company, meanwhile, continues to receive accolades that confirm our commitment to
service and success. In fiscal 2005, this list of recognitions included being:
Named “Most Admired Company” in the diversified outsourcing industry, according to
FORTUNE, for the 2nd consecutive year,
Ranked among “America’s Most Admired Companies,” per FORTUNE, for the 5th
consecutive year,
Highlighted as one of the “World’s Most Attractive Big Public Companies for Investors,”
according to Forbes magazine.

Building Value
None of these accomplishments would be possible without the work of our dedicated
partners. We appreciate their commitment and reward them with competitive wages and
benefits, including a stock ownership program, making them true partners in our business
as we build sustained shareholder value.
A stock repurchase program can also be an excellent tool to enhance shareholder value. In
fiscal 2005, our Board of Directors authorized a repurchase of up to $500 million of Cintas
common stock at market prices. Through July 22, 2005, Cintas has purchased approximately
3.9 million shares of Cintas stock at an average price of $39.27 per share for a total purchase
price of approximately $154 million, with the shares to be reserved for general corporate
purposes and acquisitions.
Dividends, too, reward shareholders, and Cintas has increased shareholder dividends each
year since 1983, the year we began trading publicly. Since going public, dividends have
increased at a compound annual growth rate of 27 percent.

Building Integrity
We take very seriously our commitment to shareholders and to conducting our business with
transparency and integrity. We have created a new position, Vice President of Corporate
Compliance, at the officer level to ensure we are in compliance with the increasingly complex
regulations that are part of corporate life today.
In August, we will post our Supplier Code of Conduct report on our Web site
(www.cintas.com), and already have posted the charters for our Audit, Compensation, and
Nominating and Corporate Governance committees of our Board of Directors. Additionally,
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investors can find our Corporate
Governance

guidelines

and

Code of Ethics on our Web site.
We will continue to look for
opportunities to improve the
flow of information so that you,
our shareholders, know and
understand what is happening
at your company.
Scott Farmer

Dick Farmer

Bob Kohlhepp

Building Our Future
Advancing your understanding is what this report is all about. Our theme this year is “We
Deliver Success.” In the pages that follow, we describe how we do that. Very simply, in delivering service, opportunity, knowledge and efficiency, we deliver success.
This is a great time to be in our business. With an improving economy and wider product
offerings, more and more businesses are adding Cintas to their teams. Opportunity is everywhere, and we are poised to seize it.
First, we have a growth mindset at Cintas.
Second, we have a vast field presence and the distribution capabilities to match
our vision.
Third, we constantly strive for improvement. Even now, we are examining our company’s
structure to make sure we have the right selling and services processes, techniques and
training in place to fully leverage our products and services.
Finally, and most importantly, all of us at Cintas share an unwavering commitment to
achieving our principal objective. We’re in this together for the good of our shareholders,
our working partners and our customers.
This is the legacy of Cintas. This is the culture of Cintas. This is the future of Cintas.
We deliver success, and we have full confidence that we will continue to deliver it over the
long-term.

Scott D. Farmer

Richard T. Farmer

Robert J. Kohlhepp

President and CEO

Chairman of the Board
and Founder

Vice Chairman of the Board

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We Deliver

OPPORTUNITY
At Cintas, our goal is to deliver a product or service to every business in North
America. That is our vision. That is our opportunity.

And clearly, opportunity is everywhere.
While more than 5 million people each day go to work in a Cintas uniform, 36
million more workers are employed in jobs that are conducive to wearing a
Cintas uniform.

While we sell more than 120 million bandages each year, the potential first aid
and safety market is $2 billion.

While we have more than 1.7 million floor mats in service, more than 14 million
businesses in the U.S. and Canada could use our facility services.

While we have 540,000 restroom dispensers in use across the U.S. and Canada –
including soap, paper, air fresheners, tissues and seat sanitizers – the market
for our Sanis products is growing ever more attractive. The average business
has 2 restrooms, each with the potential to use 10 dispensers.

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We excel with each new opportunity
to deliver a product or service.

Faith Bonniwell

Kyle Wunderlich

Helen Weiss

Todd Schneider

Jillian Sepate

Although uniforms remain the core of our business, today’s Cintas is more broadly
based than ever before. In fact, more than 50 percent of our customers now rely
on Cintas for something other than uniforms. This represents a great opportunity for
Cintas, our working partners and our shareholders.

OPPORTUNITY
10
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Uniform Rental

Document
Management

Restroom Supply
Service

Uniform Sales

Floor Mat
Service

First Aid
& Safety

Fire Protection
Service

Delivering products, delivering service, delivering opportunity

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We Deliver

KNOWLEDGE
Cintas service starts with our people, who we call partners. Our culture is reflected
in the work of every Cintas partner, and our culture is what makes Cintas The
Service Professionals.

Our commitment to professionalism is evident in how we present ourselves and
our company. It is evident in how we treat each other, how we treat customers
and how we treat prospects.

It is also evident in our record of growth. The Service Professionals provide what
customers need to make their workplaces cleaner, safer, more pleasant and more
efficient. All of our newer business divisions are an outgrowth of this attention to
detail and focus on service.

12
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Ken Giessler, National Account Sales Division

Brent Schafer, Document Management

KNOWLEDGE
In building our company, we build our ranks with focus. Our corporate officers
have more than 150 collective years of experience. Our leadership team works
hard to identify, motivate, retain and reward talent. We look for people who are
honest, competitive, enthusiastic and thorough. For people who share our
corporate culture. For people who do things right and do the right thing.

The knowledge we deliver and the people
who deliver it are our service advantage.

We trained more than 80,000
of our customers’ employees in safety
and emergency response this year.

Jason Stanton
Matt Mundey
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Bill Cronin

Carolina Maurer

Joe O’Gorman

Pamela Goldschmidt, Six Sigma

Darrell Boff, Rental Division
Belinda Snell, Call Center

LO

OK

F

R

Scott Garula, First Aid & Safety

E

O

W

Steve Pucke, Research & Development

PEOPLE who are
honest
competitive
e n t h u s i a s t i c a nd
thorough

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We Deliver

EFFICIENCY
Quality service needs quality infrastructure.
Again, Cintas delivers.
30,000 working partners

6,000 delivery routes

381 operations

7 state-of-the-art distribution centers

With over 700,000 different customers and more than 5 million workers wearing
a Cintas uniform, getting the right product to the right person at the right time
is more important than ever. Technology and training make it possible. At the
same time, we invest in processes such as Six Sigma to further improve efficiency,
thereby reducing costs and increasing customer satisfaction.

CINTAS CORPORATION
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EFFICIENCY
We are advancing our work on radio-frequency identification technology, or
RFID. RFID is used in tracking and sorting materials. This technology creates a
new world of service and accountability for Cintas, and we are excited by the
prospects.
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E N V I R O N M E N TA L A C H I E V E M E N T S

We continued our progress toward our goal of 90 percent
or greater water reuse at our laundry facilities; in fiscal 2005, we
recycled up to 70 percent of the wash water used at our

Our goal is to exceed
our customers’ expectations.

operations, helping to preserve natural resources.

We invested $4 million

in technology and initiatives to

lessen our impact on the environment.

We were honored for wastewater compliance in multiple
cities, including Dallas, Texas; Ontario, California; and
Richmond, Virginia.

Rashawn Merchant

Joe DeBord

Sandra Moore

Katy Fink

Efficiency, however, is not an end in itself. It is, rather, another important means
to achieving our principal objective, which is to maximize the long-term value of
Cintas for its shareholders and working partners by exceeding our customers’
expectations.

In the 1st year of using Six Sigma methodology, we were able to:
reduce inventory
levels 20 percent

cut backorders
by 75 percent

increase customer
satisfaction 40 percent

Marc Throckmorton

CINTAS CORPORATION
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We Deliver

SUCCESS
Cintas delivers success to our customers,
to our partners and to our shareholders.
To our 700,000 customers, we deliver a crisp, professional, secure image and
a safe, clean work environment.

To our 30,000 partners, we deliver a culture of opportunity, a tradition of
excellence and rewards.

To our tens of thousands of shareholders, we consistently deliver increasing
sales, profits and dividends.

20
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SUCCESS
We deliver success to communities
by being a good corporate citizen. Examples include:
Working with our partners to create “Operation: Cintas Cares,” a comprehensive
relief program that generated more than $2.3 million in clothing and financial aid
for the victims of the tsunami tragedy in Asia.
Donating more than 6 million pounds of aid to help more than 1 million people via
Matthew 25: Ministries, a non-profit humanitarian aid organization headquartered
in Cincinnati, Ohio.
Through a significant grant, helping to establish the “Cintas Humanitarian
Aid Processing Center” at Matthew 25: Ministries. The new facility will store,
process and ship every donation – from every company or individual – made
to Matthew 25: Ministries for humanitarian relief.
Working with our partners to create our “Clothe the Kids Program.” Since 2003,
Cintas partners have donated more than 290,000 articles of children’s clothing
to help the needy around the world.
Creating the “ReviveR Provider AED Police Grant Program.” This lifesaving
program puts automated external defibrillators into the hands of trained police
officers, often the first to respond to a cardiac emergency.

22
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We’ve delivered 36 consecutive years
of sales and profit growth.

Tara Arnold

Amy Walker

Larry Hill

Nancy Pugh

Dave Pollak

247 UNIFORM RENTAL OPERATIONS
61 FIRST AID BUSINESS CENTERS
15 GARMENT MANUFACTURING PLANTS
7 DISTRIBUTION CENTERS
28 FIRE PROTECTION FACILITIES
23 DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS

CINTAS CORPORATION
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Serving the Needs of North America
Our vision is to provide a service to every business
in North America. We believe we are well-positioned
to do that. We are confident in our future and in our
ability to grow.

Lydia Rambo

Ginger Yahne

Leroy Harris

Tanya Welch

Rich Oakes

Uniform Rental
Service

There are 147 million workers in the United States and Canada. Based
on the jobs they perform, 41 million could be in a uniform rental program. Our distribution network puts 93 percent of them within reach.

Uniform Sales

Our ability to design unique looks for customers with specialized
needs gives Cintas a competitive edge. Our full line of promotional
products opens additional doors to image management.

Floor Mat
Service

We believe Cintas is the largest company offering dust control services with
mats, mops and towels. With 1.7 million mats in service, and state-of-the-art
technology tracking them, we have the room and the relationships to grow.

Restroom
Supply Service

There are approximately 14 million businesses in the United States
and Canada, and most have at least 2 restrooms. Opportunity is
tremendous both within our existing customer base and outside it.

Potential Market

First Aid
& Safety

OSHA requires businesses of all kinds to have first aid supplies on
hand. Cintas First Aid & Safety service to these businesses opens the
door for new relationships and new cross-selling prospects.

Potential Market

Fire Protection
Service

After just 2 years in the business, Cintas is the second-largest fire
protection company in America. Government safety regulations combined
with Cintas’ expertise in safety management signal opportunity ahead.

Document
Management

With today’s regulatory environment, nearly every business needs this
service. We have the will and the capability to thrive. After just 3 years,
we already are serving more than a third of the largest 150 cities.

TOTAL

$

12 Billion

Potential Market

$

10 Billion

Potential Market

$

5 Billion

Potential Market

$

$

$

3 Billion
2 Billion

2.5 Billion

Potential Market

$

8 Billion

Potential Market

$

42.5 Billion

Potential Market
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Shareholder Information

In working to exceed our customers’
expectations through every business unit,
we deliver service; we deliver success.

Executive Offices

10-K Report

Cintas Corporation

A copy of the Form 10-K annual report filed with

6800 Cintas Boulevard

the Securities and Exchange Commission for the

P.O. Box 625737

year ended May 31, 2005, is available at no charge

Cincinnati, Ohio 45262-5737

to shareholders. Direct requests in writing for this
report or other information to:

Auditors

Uniform Rental

Floor Mat
Service

Uniform Sales

Restroom
Supply Service

First Aid
& Safety

Fire Protection
Service

Document
Management

Ernst & Young LLP
1900 Scripps Center
312 Walnut Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Although today’s Cintas is

Organizations needing apparel

More than 80 percent of dust

For many businesses, the

Cintas First Aid & Safety is

One of Cintas’ newest busi-

Cintas Document Management

more broadly based than

that is both high fashion

and dirt in buildings is tracked

frontline of reputation includes

the largest van-delivered

ness areas is our Fire

provides security for busi-

ever before, Uniform Rental

and high function often buy

in on the shoes of people

the public restroom. One

first aid and safety provider

Protection Service. Through

nesses. We keep sensitive

Market for Registrant’s Common Stock

remains the largest component

uniforms from Cintas rather

who visit. Cintas entry mats

survey found that most peo-

in the nation. We deliver a

this service, we regularly

information out of the wrong

Cintas Corporation Common Stock is traded

of our business. Uniforms

than renting them. Workers

stop grime and dirt in their

ple would avoid visiting an

full range of workplace safety

visit business customers to

hands, helping customers

on the Nasdaq National Market System. The

adhere to regulations, reduce

symbol is CTAS.

help businesses project a

in the hospitality, healthcare,

tracks, and The Service

establishment if they found

and emergency products,

inspect, repair and recharge

crisp, consistent image and

transportation, gaming and

Professionals keep things

the restroom unsanitary or

and also deliver specialized

portable fire extinguishers,

risk and prevent identity

add to customers’ sense of

entertainment industries all

fresh and clean.

in need of repair. Customers

expertise.

kitchen fire suppression

theft.

security. At the same time,

wear the Cintas label in

uniforms boost morale and

grand style.

The Cintas Dust Control

want to know restrooms are

program offers customers a

clean

and

well

stocked.

hotels,

variety of mats, mops and

Again, Cintas delivers.

We have the largest selec-

cruise lines and coffee shops,

towels. Cintas owns the prod-

tion of colors and styles in

airlines and even the U.S.

the industry, and manage

Our service representatives are trained to be a safety

s y s t e m s a n d e m e rg e n c y
lighting systems.

We offer two distinct

Registrar and Transfer Agent
Computershare Investor Services LLC

services: document destruc-

2 North LaSalle Street

resource to customers. We

This is a critical service.

tion and document storage.

Chicago, Illinois 60602

With a Cintas Restroom

provide first aid, CPR, AED

State and national safety

Our document destruction

(312) 588-4990

ucts and maintains them,

Supply program, The Service

training and, we are versed

standards, as well as insur-

service provides options such

(888) 294-8217

Naval Academy are among

regularly visiting customers

Professionals visit customers

in OSHA general industry

ance regulations, require

as on-site or off-site shred-

every detail of the program.

our uniform sales customers.

to pick up soiled items and

regularly to check and refill

standards. We offer on-site

such inspections. Functional

ding. Service can be daily,

Annual Meeting

We measure. We clean. We

We can create a custom

deliver clean ones.

hand soap dispensers, paper

training for our customers to

fire safety equipment is a

weekly, monthly, quarterly

repair. We replace. We deliver.

look or outfit customers from

Our program not only

supplies and air fresheners.

further facilitate compliance

must for all organizations.

October 18, 2005

or as needed. A detailed

Cintas Corporation

Every week, we visit cus-

our broad, existing product

controls dust, but also controls

We also manage auto flush

and enhance safety.

consultation further helps

Corporate Headquarters

tomers to pick up soiled

line. Either way, customers

maintenance costs, helping

units, seat sanitizers and

maximize security.

6800 Cintas Boulevard

garments and deliver fresh

benefit from the experience

to protect floors and surfaces.

feminine hygiene systems.

uniforms.

create team spirit.

Hospitals

and

of an in-house design team

Our specialty mats provide

Our uniforms are designed

that is recognized as the

additional

with the customer in mind.

best in the business. For

reduce

Comfort and durability are

Our products are simple
to use, saving time and even

We offer a wide range of

lives during emergencies. In

to

Sanis products to meet a

carefully managing first aid

and

wide range of restroom

supplies and training, Cintas,

more than 10 consecutive

fatigue. And our customized

needs. Customers have no

very simply, saves lives.

woven into every garment.

years, Cintas designers have

logo

enhance

inventory investment, no has-

With a rental program, con-

earned design excellence

brand awareness while also

sles and can rest easy on

venience is, too.

honors with “Image of the

enhancing the overall image

restroom care.

Year” awards.

of the facility.

protection

slips,
products

trips

Cintas is a trusted name
in managing the details of
business services, details
that could lead to a disaster
if they are somehow overlooked. Our commitment to
professionalism and experience in all aspects of workplace safety make compliance easy and reliable.

Cintas document storage
offers hard-copy storage and

Cincinnati, Ohio 45262-5737
10:00 a.m.

William C. Gale
Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Cintas Corporation
6800 Cintas Boulevard
P.O. Box 625737
Cincinnati, Ohio 45262-5737
(513) 459-1200

Company Information
For financial information regarding Cintas
Corporation, please visit our Web site at
www.cintas.com. Additional financial
information is available at www.nasdaq.com.

Security Holder Information
At May 31, 2005, there were approximately 2,000
shareholders of record of Cintas’ Common Stock.
Cintas believes that this represents approximately
65,000 beneficial owners.
The following table shows the high and low
closing prices by quarter during the last 2
fiscal years.

retrieval services, medical

Fiscal 2005

records storage, imaging

Quarter ended

services and climate con-

May 2005

trolled vaults for computer
data. Our facilities are safe
and secure, keeping customers safe and secure as
well.

High

Low

$44.55

$37.89

February 2005

46.87

41.77

November 2004

45.91

40.38

August 2004

48.06

39.51

Fiscal 2004
Quarter ended

High

Low

$47.92

$40.20

February 2004

50.68

42.21

November 2003

47.59

36.80

August 2003

41.87

34.55

May 2004
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Eleven Year Financial Summary
(In thousands except per share and percentage data)

Years Ended
May 31

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

10-Year
Compd
Growth

Revenue

$929,534 1,103,492 1,261,899 1,476,945 1,751,568 1,901,991 2,160,700 2,271,052 2,686,585 2,814,059 3,067,283

12.7% (3)

Net
Income

$ 85,413

98,956

118,557

133,654

138,939

193,387

222,451

234,251

249,253

272,205

300,518

13.4%

Pro Forma
Net Income (1)

$ 80,752

94,151

112,763

128,704

138,939

193,387

222,451

234,251

249,253

272,205

300,518

14.0%

Basic
EPS

$

0.55

0.64

0.75

0.83

0.84

1.16

1.32

1.38

1.46

1.59

1.75

12.3%

Diluted
EPS

$

0.55

0.63

0.75

0.82

0.82

1.14

1.30

1.36

1.45

1.58

1.74

12.2%

Pro Forma
Basic EPS (1)

$

0.52

0.61

0.72

0.80

0.84

1.16

1.32

1.38

1.46

1.59

1.75

12.9%

Pro Forma
Diluted EPS (1)

$

0.51

0.60

0.71

0.79

0.82

1.14

1.30

1.36

1.45

1.58

1.74

13.1%

Dividends
Per Share

$

0.07

0.09

0.10

0.12

0.15

0.19

0.22

0.25

0.27

0.29

0.32

16.4%

Total
Assets

$816,508

996,046 1,101,182 1,305,400 1,407,818 1,581,342 1,752,224 2,519,234 2,582,946 2,810,297 3,059,744

14.1%

Shareholders’
Equity

$481,654

553,701

650,603

756,795

15.9%

18.1%

18.2%

18.7%

18.3%

17.1%

20.2%

19.6%

17.6%

16.2%

15.4%

15.1%

$164,332

237,550

227,799

307,633

283,581

254,378

220,940

703,250

534,763

473,685

465,291

Return on
Average Equity (2)
Long-Term
Debt

871,423 1,042,876 1,231,315 1,423,759 1,646,332 1,887,969 2,104,135

Note: Results prior to March 24, 1999, have been restated to include Unitog Company.
Results prior to April 8, 1998, have also been restated to include Uniforms To You Companies.
(1) Results for 1998 and prior years were adjusted on a pro forma basis to reflect the true tax impact of Uniforms To You as if it had been reported
as a C Corporation prior to the merger with Cintas.
(2) Return on average equity using pro forma net income.
(3) Represents the 10-year compound annual growth rate based on revenue as restated for pooling of interests transactions noted above. Please refer
to the graph below for the 10-year compound annual growth rates in revenue based on financial data, as originally reported by Cintas Corporation,
before restatement for pooling of interests transactions.

10-Year Compound Growth – Revenue

17.4

18.3

19.5

21.0

18.9

21.8
19.3

17.8

19.4

20.9

Average

(in percent)

Each bar represents the compound
annual growth rate for the 10 years
ended, for each year presented.
For example, the compound annual
growth rate for the 10 years ended
May 31, 2005, is 17.4%.

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05
(Source: Based on financial data as originally reported by Cintas
Corporation before restatement for pooling of interests transactions.)
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Consolidated
Statements of Income

Years Ended May 31

2005

(In thousands except per share data)

2004

2003

Revenue:
Rentals

$ 2,363,397

$ 2,201,405

$ 2,101,785

703,886

612,654

584,800

3,067,283

2,814,059

2,686,585

1,295,992

1,222,638

1,173,666

Cost of other services

466,532

404,929

393,711

Selling and administrative expenses

810,232

727,618

695,437

Other services

Costs and expenses (income):
Cost of rentals

Interest income

(6,914)

(2,650)

(2,905)

Interest expense

24,448

25,101

30,917

—

4,343

—

2,590,290

2,381,979

2,290,826

Write-off of loan receivable

Income before income taxes

476,993

432,080

395,759

Income taxes

176,475

159,875

146,506

Net income

$

300,518

$

272,205

$

249,253

Basic earnings per share

$

1.75

$

1.59

$

1.46

Diluted earnings per share

$

1.74

$

1.58

$

1.45

Dividends declared and paid per share

$

.32

$

.29

$

.27

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated
Balance Sheets

As of May 31

2005

(In thousands except share data)

2004

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

$

43,196

$

87,357

Marketable securities

266,232

166,964

Accounts receivable, principally trade, less
allowance of $9,891 and $8,354, respectively

326,896

285,592

Inventories, net

216,412

188,688

Uniforms and other rental items in service

305,450

298,247

8,358

7,395

1,166,544

1,034,243

Property and equipment, at cost, net

817,198

785,310

Goodwill
Service contracts, net
Other assets, net

889,538
146,596
39,868

805,441
144,664
40,639

$ 3,059,744

$ 2,810,297

$

$

Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation and related liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes:
Current
Deferred
Long-term debt due within one year

69,296
38,710
166,428

53,451
31,804
146,226

32,864
41,883
7,300

36,640
47,042
10,523

Total current liabilities

356,481

325,686

Long-term debt due after one year

465,291

473,685

Deferred income taxes

133,837

122,957

—

—

114,171
2,035,992

94,569
1,790,547

Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, no par value:
100,000 shares authorized, none outstanding
Common stock, no par value:
425,000,000 shares authorized
2005: 172,127,502 shares issued and
170,658,601 shares outstanding
2004: 171,377,679 shares issued and outstanding
Retained earnings
Treasury stock:
2005: 1,468,901 shares
2004: 0 shares
Other accumulated comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation
Unrealized loss on derivatives
Total shareholders’ equity

(58,204)
13,507
(1,331)

—
4,474
(1,621)

2,104,135

1,887,969

$ 3,059,744

$ 2,810,297

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated
Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Common Stock
(In thousands)

Other
Accumulated
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Shares

Amount

169,930

$ 66,508

$ 1,365,136

Net income

—

—

249,253

—

Equity adjustment for foreign
currency translation

—

—

—

Change in fair value of derivatives

—

—

—

Balance at May 31, 2002

$ (7,885)

Treasury Stock
Shares

—

Amount

$

—

$ 1,423,759

—

—

249,253

9,290

—

—

9,290

732

—

—

Comprehensive income, net of tax

732
259,275

Dividends

—

—

(46,003)

—

—

—

(46,003)

Effects of acquisitions

74

2,800

(315)

—

—

—

2,485

596

5,699

—

—

—

—

5,699

—

1,117

—

—

—

—

1,117

170,600

76,124

1,568,071

2,137

—

—

1,646,332

Net income

—

—

272,205

—

—

—

272,205

Equity adjustment for foreign
currency translation

—

—

—

47

—

—

47

Change in fair value of derivatives

—

—

—

669

—

—

669

—

—

(49,634)

—

—

—

(49,634)

Effects of acquisitions

274

11,550

(95)

—

—

—

11,455

Stock options exercised net of
shares surrendered

504

5,868

—

—

—

—

5,868

—

1,027

—

—

—

—

1,027

171,378

94,569

1,790,547

2,853

—

—

1,887,969

Net income

—

—

300,518

—

—

—

300,518

Equity adjustment for foreign
currency translation

—

—

—

9,033

—

—

9,033

Change in fair value of derivatives

—

—

—

290

—

—

290

—

—

(54,968)

—

—

—

(54,968)

Effects of acquisitions

289

12,818

(105)

—

—

—

12,713

Stock options exercised net of
shares surrendered

Stock options exercised net of
shares surrendered
Tax benefit resulting from exercise
of employee stock options
Balance at May 31, 2003

Comprehensive income, net of tax
Dividends

Tax benefit resulting from exercise
of employee stock options
Balance at May 31, 2004

272,921

Comprehensive income, net of tax
Dividends

309,841

461

4,621

—

—

Tax benefit resulting from exercise
of employee stock options

—

2,163

—

—

Stock repurchases

—

—

—

—

(1,469)

(58,204)

172,128

$ 114,171

$ 2,035,992

$ 12,176

(1,469)

($ 58,204)

Balance at May 31, 2005

See accompanying notes.
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Total
Shareholders’
Equity
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4,621
—

—

2,163
(58,204)
$ 2,104,135

Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended May 31

(In thousands)

2005

2004

2003

$ 300,518

$ 272,205

$ 249,253

119,813

117,285

115,320

28,362

25,974

27,741

4,191

15,839

7,648

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred charges
Deferred income taxes
Change in current assets and liabilities,
net of acquisitions of businesses:
Accounts receivable

(36,317)

Inventories

(26,321)

48,033

(36,406)

(7,168)

2,744

(24,013)

Uniforms and other rental
items in service
Prepaid expenses

(892)

Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
and related liabilities

(488)

246

4,044

2,597

15,727

(3,223)

(6,648)

6,906

6,552

(3,734)

Accrued liabilities

12,444

4,429

(9,851)

Income taxes payable

(3,050)

20,113

4,736

414,213

509,709

330,687

(140,727)

(112,888)

(115,019)

102,997

48,078

23,790

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale or redemption
of marketable securities
Purchase of marketable securities

(202,265)

(189,622)

(4,752)

Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired

(109,076)

(101,654)

(37,173)

12,282

(3,068)

Other

(1,663)

Net cash used in investing activities

(350,734)

(343,804)

(136,222)

(10,575)

(68,764)

(172,891)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt
Stock options exercised

4,621

5,868

5,699

Dividends paid

(54,968)

(49,634)

(46,003)

Repurchase of common stock

(58,204)

Other

11,486

Net cash used in financing activities

(107,640)

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

—

—

1,743

10,341

(110,787)

(202,854)

(44,161)

55,118

(8,389)

87,357

32,239

40,628

$ 43,196

$ 87,357

$ 32,239

See accompanying notes.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amounts in thousands except per share and share data)

1. Significant Accounting Policies
Business description. Cintas Corporation (Cintas) provides highly specialized services to businesses of all
types throughout North America. Cintas designs, manufactures and implements corporate identity uniform
programs, provides entrance mats, shop towels, restroom supplies, promotional products, first aid, safety and
fire protection products and services and document management services for over 700,000 businesses.
Cintas classifies its businesses into two operating segments: Rentals and Other Services. The Rentals operating
segment designs and manufactures corporate identity uniforms, which it rents to its customers. Other items,
including entrance mats, shop towels and restroom supplies, are also rented or sold to its customers. The Other
Services operating segment involves the design, manufacture and direct sale of uniforms to customers, as well as
the sale of ancillary products and services. These ancillary products and services include first aid, safety and fire
protection products and services, document management services and cleanroom supplies. These services are
provided throughout the United States and Canada to businesses of all types — from small service manufacturing
companies to major corporations that employ thousands of people.

Principles of consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Cintas and its
subsidiaries. Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Financial results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition. Rental revenue is recognized when services are performed and other services revenue
is recognized either when services are performed or when products are shipped and the title and risks of
ownership pass to the customer. Cintas also establishes an estimate of allowances for uncollectible accounts when
revenue is recorded.

Cost of rentals. Cost of rentals consists primarily of production expenses, delivery expenses and the amortization of in service inventory, including uniforms, mats, shop towels and other rental items. The Rentals segment
inbound freight charges, purchasing and receiving costs, inspection costs, warehousing costs and other costs of
distribution are included in the cost of rentals.

Cost of other services. Cost of other services consists primarily of cost of goods sold (predominantly uniforms
and first aid products), delivery expenses and distribution expenses. The Other Services segment inbound freight
charges, purchasing and receiving costs, inspection costs, warehousing costs and other costs of distribution are
included in the cost of other services.

Selling and administrative expense. Selling and administrative expense consists primarily of sales labor and
commissions, management labor, payroll taxes, medical expense, insurance expense, legal costs and amortization
of intangibles.

Cash and cash equivalents. Cintas considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less, at date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.
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Marketable securities. All marketable securities are comprised of debt securities and classified as availablefor-sale. The majority of these debt securities are obligations of state and political subdivisions.

Accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are comprised of amounts owed through product shipments and
are presented net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. This allowance is an estimate based on historical
rates of collectibility. An uncollectible accounts provision is recorded for overdue amounts, beginning with a
nominal percentage and increasing substantially as the account ages. The amount provided as the account ages
will differ slightly between the Rentals and Other Services segments because of differences in customers served
and the nature of each business segment. When an account is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
this allowance.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Substantially all inventories
represent finished goods.

Uniforms and other rental items in service. These items are valued at cost less amortization, calculated
using the straight-line method. Uniforms in service (other than cleanroom and flame resistant garments) are
amortized over their useful life of eighteen months. Other rental items including shop towels, mats, cleanroom
garments, flame resistant garments, linens and restroom dispensers are amortized over their useful lives of eight
to forty-eight months.

Property and equipment. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method primarily over the following
estimated useful lives, in years:

Buildings

30 to 40

Building improvements

5 to 20

Equipment

3 to 10

Leasehold improvements

2 to 5

Long-lived assets. When events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of long-lived assets may
not be recoverable, the estimated future cash flows (undiscounted) are compared to the carrying amount of the
assets. If the estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the assets, an impairment loss is
recorded. The impairment loss is measured by comparing the fair value of the assets with their carrying amounts.
Fair value is determined by discounted cash flows or appraised values, as appropriate. Long-lived assets that are
held for disposal are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the fair value, less estimated costs related
to disposition.

Goodwill. As required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 (SFAS 142), Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets, goodwill is separately disclosed from other intangible assets on the balance sheet and
no longer amortized, but is tested for impairment on at least an annual basis. Cintas completed an annual
goodwill impairment test for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, as required by SFAS 142. Based on
the results of the impairment tests, Cintas was not required to recognize an impairment of goodwill in any of
these years. Cintas will continue to perform future impairment tests as required by SFAS 142 as of March 1 in
future years, or when indicators of impairment are noted.

Service contracts and other assets. Service contracts and other assets, which consist primarily of noncompete
and consulting agreements obtained through acquisitions of businesses, are amortized by use of the straightline method over the estimated lives of the agreements, which are generally five to ten years.
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Accrued liabilities. Accrued liabilities consist primarily of insurance, medical and profit sharing obligations and
legal and environmental contingencies. These are recorded when it is probable that a liability has occurred and
the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated.

Stock options. Cintas applies the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (APB 25), Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been reflected in the financial statements as the exercise price of options granted to employees is equal to the fair market value of Cintas’ common
stock on the date of grant. Cintas has adopted the disclosure-only provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (SFAS 123), Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.
In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 148 (SFAS 148), Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure. This
Statement amends SFAS 123 to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, this Statement amends the
disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements regarding the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. Cintas continues to apply
APB 25 for the method used to account for stock-based employee compensation arrangements, where applicable, but adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS 148 during fiscal 2003.
For purposes of pro forma disclosure, the estimated fair value of Cintas’ stock options is amortized to expense
over the options’ vesting period. Pro forma results as if Cintas accounted for its stock-based employee compensation using the fair value based alternative appear below:
2005
Net income, as reported

$ 300,518

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value based
method for all awards, net of related tax effects
Pro forma net income

2004
$ 272,205

(7,971)

2003
$ 249,253

(7,127)

(6,062)

$ 292,547

$ 265,078

$ 243,191

Basic – as reported

$

1.75

$

1.59

$

1.46

Basic – pro forma

$

1.70

$

1.55

$

1.43

Diluted – as reported

$

1.74

$

1.58

$

1.45

Diluted – pro forma

$

1.69

$

1.54

$

1.41

Earnings per share:

The effects of providing pro forma disclosure are not representative of earnings to be reported for future years.
During fiscal 2005, Cintas vested certain employee stock options whose exercise price was greater than current
market value. This vesting will have an impact on basic pro forma and diluted pro forma earnings per share in
future years.

Derivatives and hedging activities. Derivatives and hedging activities are presented in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 (SFAS 133), Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging
Activities, as amended. This Standard requires the recognition of all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value
and recognition of the resulting gains or losses as adjustments to earnings or other comprehensive income.
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Cintas formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. Cintas’ hedging activities are
transacted only with highly rated institutions, reducing the exposure to credit risk in the event of nonperformance.
From time to time, Cintas will use derivatives for both cash flow hedging and fair value hedging purposes. For
derivative instruments that hedge the exposure of variability in short-term interest rates, designated as cash flow
hedges, the effective portion of the net gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of
other comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings in the same period or periods during which the
hedged transaction affects earnings. For the ineffective portion of the hedge, gains or losses are charged to
earnings in the current period. For derivative instruments that hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value
of certain fixed rate debt, designated as fair value hedges, the effective portion of the net gain or loss on the
derivative instrument, as well as the offsetting gain or loss on the fixed rate debt attributable to the hedged risk,
are recorded in current period earnings.
Cintas uses interest rate swap and lock agreements, from time to time, to hedge against variability in short-term
interest rates. These agreements effectively convert a portion of the floating rate debt to a fixed rate basis, thus
reducing the impact of interest rate changes on future interest expense. Cintas uses the Hypothetical Derivative
Method for assessing the effectiveness of these swaps. The effectiveness of these swaps is reviewed at least every
fiscal quarter. Cintas also uses reverse interest rate swap agreements to convert a portion of fixed rate debt to
a floating rate basis, thus hedging for changes in the fair value of the fixed rate debt being hedged. Cintas has
determined that the interest rate swap agreements referenced in Note 5, entitled Long-Term Debt, designated
as fair value hedges, qualify for treatment under the short-cut method of measuring effectiveness. Under the provisions of SFAS 133, these hedges are determined to be perfectly effective and there is no requirement to periodically evaluate effectiveness.

Fair value of financial instruments. The following methods and assumptions were used by Cintas in estimating
the fair value of financial instruments:
Cash and cash equivalents. The amounts reported approximate market value.
Marketable securities. The amounts reported are at cost, which approximates market value. Market values
are based on quoted market prices.
Long-term debt. The amounts reported are at a carrying value which approximates market value. Market
values are determined using similar debt instruments currently available to Cintas that are consistent with
the terms, interest rates and maturities.

Reclassification. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
Other accounting pronouncements. On December 16, 2004, FASB issued Statement No. 123 (revised 2004),
Share-Based Payment, (Statement 123R), which is a revision of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. Generally, the approach in Statement 123R is similar to the approach described in SFAS 123.
However, Statement 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
options, to be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is no longer
an alternative. The new standard will be effective for public entities (excluding small business issuers) no later
than the beginning of the first fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2005. Cintas will adopt this Statement no later
than the first quarter of fiscal 2007. Cintas is in the process of determining the impact that the adoption of this
Statement will have on its financial position and results of operations.
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2. Marketable Securities
All marketable securities are comprised of debt securities and classified as available-for-sale. Realized gains and
losses and declines in value determined to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included
in interest income. The cost of the securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Interest on
securities classified as available-for-sale is included in interest income.
The following is a summary of marketable securities:
2005

2004
Estimated
Fair Value

Cost

Obligations of state and
political subdivisions

Cost

$ 134,921

Estimated
Fair Value

$ 163,168

$ 161,258

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations
of U.S. government agencies

$ 133,888

55,143

54,583

112

109

Other debt securities

47,921

47,846

31,931

31,799

$ 266,232

$ 263,687

$ 166,964

$ 165,796

The gross realized gains on sales of available-for-sale securities totaled $23, $19 and $105 for the years ended
May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and the gross realized losses totaled $19, $0 and $10, respectively. Net unrealized
losses are $2,545 and $1,168 at May 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at May 31, 2005, by contractual maturity, are shown below.
Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because the issuers of the securities may have the right
to prepay the obligations without prepayment penalties.
Estimated
Fair Value

Cost

Due in one year or less

$

Due after one year through three years

77,809

$

77,576

188,423

186,111

$ 266,232

$ 263,687

3. Property and Equipment
2005
Land
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72,663

$

67,360

Buildings and improvements

431,746

411,878

Equipment

783,244

741,740

Leasehold improvements

10,735

10,577

Construction in progress

72,487

59,250

1,370,875

1,290,805

553,677

505,495

$ 817,198

$ 785,310

Less: accumulated depreciation
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4. Goodwill, Service Contracts and Other Assets
Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and service contracts for the years ended May 31, 2005 and 2004,
by operating segment, are as follows:
Rentals

Other
Services

Total

$ 671,955

$ 49,900

$ 721,855

13,269

70,260

83,529

Foreign currency translation

37

20

57

Balance as of May 31, 2004

685,261

120,180

805,441

15,082

67,873

82,955

1,079

63

1,142

$ 701,422

$ 188,116

$ 889,538

Rentals

Other
Services

Total

Goodwill

Balance as of June 1, 2003
Goodwill acquired

Goodwill acquired
Foreign currency translation
Balance as of May 31, 2005

Service Contracts

Balance as of June 1, 2003

$ 136,118

Service contracts acquired

3,641

16,827

20,468

(8,161)

(12,608)

(20,769)

Service contracts amortization

$

8,781

$ 144,899

Foreign currency translation

65

1

66

Balance as of May 31, 2004

131,663

13,001

144,664

4,473

19,423

23,896

(19,466)

(4,204)

(23,670)

Service contracts acquired
Service contracts amortization
Foreign currency translation
Balance as of May 31, 2005

1,680

26

1,706

$ 118,350

$ 28,246

$ 146,596

Information regarding Cintas’ service contracts and other assets follows:
As of May 31, 2005

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net

Service contracts

$ 236,179

$ 89,583

$ 146,596

Noncompete and consulting agreements

$ 36,158

$ 17,163

$ 18,995

23,671

2,798

20,873

$ 59,829

$ 19,961

$ 39,868

As of May 31, 2004

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net

Service contracts

$ 216,997

$ 72,333

$ 144,664

Noncompete and consulting agreements

$ 33,720

$ 19,665

$ 14,055

29,100

2,516

26,584

$ 62,820

$ 22,181

$ 40,639

Other
Total

Other
Total

Amortization expense was $28,362, $25,974 and $27,741 for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. Estimated amortization expense, excluding any future acquisitions, for each of the next five years
is $28,845, $27,001, $24,582, $22,118 and $18,977, respectively.
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5. Long-Term Debt
2005

2004

Unsecured term notes due through 2017
at an average rate of 5.35%

$ 456,640

$ 464,368

Unsecured notes due through 2009 at an
average rate of 7.11%

8,594

11,489

Industrial development revenue bonds due
through 2015 at an average rate of 3.67%

4,434

4,884

Other

2,923

3,467

472,591

484,208

7,300

10,523

$ 465,291

$ 473,685

Less: amounts due within one year

Debt in the amount of $7,357 is secured by assets with a carrying value of $8,475 at May 31, 2005. Cintas has
letters of credit outstanding at May 31, 2005, approximating $43,662. Maturities of long-term debt during each
of the next five years are $7,300, $4,287, $228,959, $990 and $543, respectively.
Interest expense is net of capitalized interest of $749, $521 and $186 for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively. Interest paid, net of amount capitalized, was $23,163, $25,825 and $20,766 for the years
ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Cintas has a commercial paper program supported by a $300 million long-term credit facility. As of May 31, 2005,
there is no commercial paper outstanding.
From time to time, Cintas uses interest rate swap and lock agreements as hedges against variability in short-term
interest rates. These agreements effectively convert a portion of floating rate debt to a fixed rate basis, thus
reducing the impact of interest rate changes on future interest expense. Cintas uses the Hypothetical Derivative
Method for assessing the effectiveness of these swaps. There were no interest rate swap agreements outstanding
as of May 31, 2005. When outstanding, the effectiveness of these swaps is reviewed at least every fiscal quarter.
Cintas also uses reverse interest rate swap agreements to convert a portion of fixed rate debt to a floating rate
basis, thus hedging for changes in the fair value of the fixed rate debt being hedged. These agreements involve
the receipt of fixed rate amounts in exchange for floating rate interest payments over the life of the agreements
without an exchange of underlying principal amount. The mark-to-market values of both the fair value hedging
instruments and the underlying debt obligations are equal and recorded as offsetting gains and losses in current
period earnings. Cintas has determined that the current interest rate swap agreements, designated as fair value
hedges, qualify for treatment under the short-cut method of measuring effectiveness. Under the provisions of
SFAS 133, these hedges are determined to be perfectly effective and there is no requirement to periodically
evaluate effectiveness.
Cintas entered into two lock agreements as part of the Omni acquisition in fiscal 2002. The amortization of the
cash flow hedge, pertaining to these lock agreements, and the change in the fair value of the cash flow hedge,
pertaining to the interest rate swap agreements, resulted in a credit to other comprehensive income of $290 and
$669 for the years ended May 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The reverse interest rate swap agreements are
fair value hedges that convert $225 million of fixed rate debt to a floating rate. These agreements expire in 2007
and allow Cintas to receive an effective interest rate of 5.13% and pay an interest rate based on LIBOR. Because
these fair value hedges are 100% effective, the net $4 million unfavorable change for fiscal 2005 and the net
$10 million unfavorable change for fiscal 2004 were directly offset by a decrease in the fair value of the debt,
reflecting increased floating interest rates over the prior fiscal years.
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Cintas has certain significant covenants related to debt agreements. These covenants limit Cintas’ ability to
incur certain liens, to engage in sale-leaseback transactions and to merge, consolidate or sell all or substantially
all of Cintas’ assets. These covenants also require Cintas to maintain certain debt to capitalization and interest
coverage ratios. Cross default provisions exist between certain debt instruments. Cintas is in compliance with
all of the significant debt covenants for all periods presented. Were a default of a significant covenant to occur,
the default could result in an acceleration of indebtedness, impair liquidity and limit the ability to raise future
capital. Cintas’ debt, net of cash and marketable securities, is $163 million. For fiscal 2005, net cash provided
by operating activities was $414 million. Capital expenditures were approximately $141 million for the same period.

6. Leases
Cintas conducts certain operations from leased facilities and leases certain equipment. Most leases contain
renewal options for periods from one to ten years. The lease agreements provide for increases in rentals if the
options are exercised based on increases in certain price level factors or other prearranged factors. Step rent
provisions, escalation clauses, capital improvements funding and other lease concessions are taken into account
in computing minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments are recognized on a straight-line basis over
the minimum lease term. Lease payments are not dependent on an existing index or rate and are not included
in minimum lease payments. It is anticipated that expiring leases will be renewed or replaced.
The minimum rental payments under noncancelable lease arrangements for each of the next five years and
thereafter are $18,572, $14,638, $11,181, $7,412, $3,451 and $6,560, respectively. Rent expense under operating
leases during the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, was $25,280, $22,675 and $25,083, respectively.

7. Income Taxes
Earnings before income taxes consist of the following components:

U.S. operations
Foreign operations

2005

2004

2003

$ 447,965
29,028

$ 411,091
20,989

$ 384,288
11,471

$ 476,993

$ 432,080

$ 395,759

2005

2004

2003

$ 155,987
18,043

$ 132,105
12,291

$ 128,198
13,136

174,030
2,445

144,396
15,479

141,334
5,172

$ 176,475

$ 159,875

$ 146,506

Income taxes consist of the following components:

Current:
Federal
State and local
Deferred

Reconciliation of income tax expense using the statutory rate and actual income tax expense is as follows:

Income taxes at the U.S. federal statutory rate

2005

2004

2003
$ 138,515

$ 166,947

$ 151,228

State and local income taxes, net of federal benefit

12,050

8,939

Other

(2,522)
$ 176,475

(292)
$ 159,875

9,160
(1,169)
$ 146,506
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The components of deferred income taxes included on the balance sheets are as follows:
2005

2004

Deferred tax assets:
Employee benefits

$

4,462

$

1,964

Allowance for bad debts

3,357

2,883

Inventory obsolescence

11,238

11,266

Insurance and contingencies

10,222

10,250

9,532

7,348

38,811

33,711

Other

Deferred tax liabilities:
In service inventory

82,883

83,840

Property

87,491

81,768

Intangibles

30,296

27,205

State taxes

13,861

10,897

214,531

203,710

$ 175,720

$ 169,999

Net deferred tax liability

Income taxes paid were $151,243, $118,125 and $139,794 for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.
The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act) created a temporary incentive for U.S. corporations to
repatriate accumulated income earned in foreign jurisdictions by providing an 85% dividends-received deduction
for certain dividends from controlled foreign corporations. Cintas has reviewed this provision and determined
that no foreign earnings will be repatriated under the Act.
U.S. income taxes of $3,119, net of foreign tax credits, have not been provided for on a cumulative total of approximately $70,323 of undistributed earnings for certain non-U.S. subsidiaries as of May 31, 2005. Cintas intends
to reinvest these earnings indefinitely in operations outside the United States.

8. Acquisitions
For all acquisitions accounted for as purchases, including insignificant acquisitions, the purchase price paid for each
has been allocated to the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. During fiscal 2005, Cintas acquired
10 Rentals businesses and 27 Other Services businesses. During fiscal 2004, Cintas acquired 8 Rentals businesses
and 29 Other Services businesses. The following summarizes the aggregate purchase price for all businesses acquired:
2005

2004

$ 18,811

$ 25,642

Fair value of goodwill acquired

81,245

83,194

Fair value of service contracts acquired

24,008

20,457

Fair value of other intangibles acquired

10,082

2,554

134,146

131,847

12,219

18,535

$ 121,927

$ 113,312

Fair value of tangible assets acquired

Total fair value of assets acquired
Fair value of liabilities assumed and incurred
Total cash paid for acquisitions

38

CINTAS CORPORATION

The results of operations for the acquired businesses are included in the consolidated statements of income from
the dates of acquisition. The pro forma revenue, net income and earnings per share information relating to
acquired businesses are not presented because they are not significant.

9. Defined Contribution Plans
Cintas’ Partners’ Plan is a non-contributory profit sharing plan and ESOP for the benefit of substantially all U.S.
Cintas employees who have completed one year of service. The plan also includes a 401(k) savings feature
covering substantially all employees. The amounts of contributions to the profit sharing plan and ESOP, as well
as the matching contribution to the 401(k), are made at the discretion of Cintas. Total contributions, including
Cintas’ matching contributions, were $24,400, $22,160 and $20,100 for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.
Cintas also has a non-contributory deferred profit sharing plan (DPSP), which covers substantially all Canadian
employees. In addition, a registered retirement savings plan (RRSP) is offered to those employees. The amounts
of contributions to the DPSP, as well as the matching contribution to the RRSP, are made at the discretion of Cintas.
Total contributions were $897, $774 and $628 for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

10. Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share are computed in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128,
Earnings per Share. The basic computations are computed based on the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during each period. The diluted computations reflect the potential dilution that could occur
if stock options were exercised into common stock, under certain circumstances, that then would share in the
earnings of Cintas.
The following table represents a reconciliation of the shares used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share
for the respective years:
2005

2004

2003

$ 300,518

$ 272,205

$ 249,253

171,679

170,960

170,262

970

1,412

1,775

172,649

172,372

172,037

Numerator:
Net income
Denominator:
Denominator for basic earnings per share –
weighted average shares (000’s)
Effect of dilutive securities – employee
stock options (000’s)
Denominator for diluted earnings per share –
adjusted weighted average shares and
assumed conversions (000’s)
Basic earnings per share

$

1.75

$

1.59

$

1.46

Diluted earnings per share

$

1.74

$

1.58

$

1.45
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11. Stock Based Compensation
Under the stock option plan adopted by Cintas in fiscal 2000, Cintas may grant officers and key employees
incentive stock options and/or non-qualified stock options to purchase an aggregate of 9,000,000 shares of Cintas’
common stock. Options are granted at the fair market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant
and generally vest and become exercisable at the rate of 20% per year commencing five years after grant, so
long as the holder remains an employee of Cintas.
The information presented in the following table relates primarily to stock options granted and outstanding under
either the plan adopted in fiscal 2000 or under similar plans:
Shares

Outstanding May 31, 2002 (674,595 shares exercisable)
Granted

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price

5,861,097

$28.31

1,226,800

40.60

Cancelled

(426,967)

33.77

Exercised

(681,697)

13.60

Outstanding May 31, 2003 (753,916 shares exercisable)
Granted

5,979,233

32.12

1,214,800

39.73

Cancelled

(650,734)

35.52

Exercised

(606,740)

16.44

Outstanding May 31, 2004 (811,700 shares exercisable)

5,936,559

Granted

1,509,400

34.90
42.12

Cancelled

(441,186)

39.66

Exercised

(562,888)

16.08

Outstanding May 31, 2005 (3,086,485 shares exercisable)

6,441,885

$37.92

The following table summarizes the information related to stock options outstanding at May 31, 2005:
Outstanding Options

Exercisable Options

Range of
Exercise Prices

Number
Outstanding

Average
Remaining
Option Life

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price

Number
Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price

$ 12.92 – 38.59

1,684,339

2.94

$ 24.92

748,239

$ 21.66

38.75 – 41.65

1,679,075

7.74

40.31

675,425

41.63

41.72 – 42.06

1,692,852

7.89

42.03

432,002

41.96

42.19 – 53.19

1,385,619

6.34

45.38

1,230,819

45.57

$ 12.92 – 53.19

6,441,885

6.22

$ 37.92

3,086,485

$ 38.40

At May 31, 2005, 4,441,875 shares of common stock are reserved for future issuance under the 2000 plan.
Pro forma information regarding earnings and earnings per share is required by SFAS 123 and has been determined as if Cintas had accounted for its stock options granted subsequent to May 31, 1995, under the fair value
method of SFAS 123. The weighted average fair value of stock options granted during fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003
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was $19.80, $18.43 and $19.43, respectively. The fair value of these options was estimated at the date of grant
using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions:

Risk free interest rate
Dividend yield
Expected volatility of Cintas’ common stock
Expected life of the option in years

2005

2004

2003

4.00%

4.00%

4.00%

.50%

.50%

.50%

35.00%

35.00%

34.00%

9

9

9

The Black-Scholes option-pricing model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options which
have no vesting restrictions and are freely transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the input
of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. Because Cintas’ options have
characteristics significantly different from those of traded options and because changes in the subjective input
assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in Cintas’ opinion, existing models do not necessarily
provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its stock options.
During fiscal 2005, Cintas vested certain employee stock options whose exercise price was greater than current
market value. This vesting will have an impact on basic pro forma and diluted pro forma earnings per share in
future years.

12. Litigation and Other Contingencies
Cintas is subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the ordinary course of its business, including
personal injury, customer contract, environmental and employment claims. In the opinion of management, the
aggregate liability, if any, with respect to such ordinary course of business actions, will not have a material
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations of Cintas. Cintas is party to additional litigation
not considered in the ordinary course of business, including the litigation discussed below.
Cintas is a defendant in a purported class action lawsuit, Paul Veliz, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed on March
19, 2003, in the United States District Court, Northern District of California, Oakland Division, alleging that
Cintas violated certain federal and state wage and hour laws applicable to its service sales representatives,
whom Cintas considers exempt employees, and asserting additional related ERISA claims. The plaintiffs are
seeking unspecified monetary damages, injunctive relief or both. Cintas denies these claims and is defending
the plaintiffs’ allegations. The court ordered arbitration for all potential plaintiffs except for those that fall into
one of four narrowly defined exceptions. As a result, Cintas believes that a majority of the potential plaintiffs
will be required to arbitrate their claims. No determination has been made by the court or an arbitrator regarding
class certification. There can be no assurance as to whether a class will be certified or, if a class is certified, as
to the geographic or other scope of such class. If a court or arbitrator certifies a class in this action and there is
an adverse verdict on the merits, or in the event of a negotiated settlement of the action, the resulting liability
and/or any increased costs of operations on an ongoing basis could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability
relating to this lawsuit is not determinable at this time.
Cintas is also a defendant in a purported class action lawsuit, Robert Ramirez, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed
on January 20, 2004, and pending in the United States District Court, Northern District of California, San Francisco
Division. The case was brought on behalf of all past and present female, African-American and Hispanic employees
of Cintas and its subsidiaries. The complaint alleges that Cintas has engaged in a pattern and practice of
discriminating against women and minorities in recruitment, hiring, promotions, transfers, job assignments and pay.
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The complaint seeks injunctive relief, compensatory damages, punitive damages and attorney’s fees, among other
things. Cintas denies these claims and is defending the plaintiffs’ allegations. The court ordered arbitration as to three
of the ten named plaintiffs. On April 27, 2005, the United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)
filed a motion to intervene in order to participate in this lawsuit. No filings or determination has been made in regard
to the lawsuit as to class certification. There can be no assurance as to whether a class will be certified or, if a class
is certified, as to the geographic or other scope of such class. Several related proceedings with similar allegations
and seeking similar relief damages and fees are pending, including an EEOC charge filed on April 17, 2000, by Mirna
Serrano with the EEOC Detroit District office on behalf of female service sales representative job applicants at all
Cintas locations in Michigan, a class action lawsuit, Mirna E. Serrano, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed on May 10,
2004, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Southern Division on behalf of the same
female service sales representative job applicants in the EEOC charge and an administrative action filed on December
15, 2004, by James Morgan with the EEOC Washington, D.C. office and the California Department of Fair Employment
and Housing alleging racial discrimination in compensation and training opportunities. In addition, a class action
lawsuit, Larry Houston, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, was filed on August 3, 2005, in the United States District Court
for the Northern District of California on behalf of African-American managers alleging racial discrimination. If there
is an adverse verdict or a negotiated settlement of these actions, the resulting liability and/or any increased costs
of operations on an ongoing basis could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability relating to these proceedings
is not determinable at this time.
Several other similar administrative proceedings are pending including: (i) two charges filed on November 30,
2004, by an EEOC Commissioner with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging failure to hire and assign
females to production job positions, and failing to hire females, African-Americans and Hispanics into the
Management Trainee program, (ii) a charge filed on January 24, 2005, by Jennifer Fargo on behalf of herself and
a similarly situated class with the Augusta Human Relations Commission and the EEOC Detroit District office
alleging gender and equal pay discrimination against female sales representatives and sales associates, (iii) a
charge filed on March 23, 2005, by Clifton Cooper on behalf of himself and a similarly situated class with the
EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race, (iv) a charge filed on
March 28, 2005, by Lorelei Reynolds on behalf of herself and a similarly situated class with the EEOC Birmingham
District alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race and gender, (v) a charge filed on April 25, 2005,
by Melissa Schulz on behalf of herself and a similarly situated class with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit and
the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries, Civil Rights Division alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due
to race and gender, (vi) a charge filed on May 6, 2005, by Anthony Jones on behalf of himself and a similarly
situated class with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race and
(vii) a charge filed on June 10, 2005, by Mattie Cooper on behalf of herself and a similarly situated class with
the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race and gender. The investigations of these allegations are pending and no determinations have been made.
Cintas is also a defendant in a lawsuit, J. Lester Alexander, III vs. Cintas Corp., et al., which was originally filed
on October 25, 2004, and is currently pending in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of
Alabama, Eastern Division. The case was brought by J. Lester Alexander, III, the Chapter 7 Trustee (the “Trustee”)
of Terry Manufacturing Company, Inc. (“TMC”) and Terry Uniform Company, LLC (“TUC”), against Cintas in
Randolph County, Alabama. The Trustee seeks damages against Cintas for allegedly breaching fiduciary duties
to TMC and TUC and for allegedly aiding and abetting breaches of fiduciary duties by others to those entities.
The complaint also includes allegations that Cintas breached certain limited liability company agreements, or alternatively, misrepresented their intention to perform their obligations in those agreements and acted as alter
egos of the bankrupt TMC and are therefore liable for all of TMC’s debts. The Trustee is seeking $50 million in
compensatory damages and $100 million in punitive damages. Cintas denies these claims and is vigorously
defending itself against all claims in the complaint. If there is an adverse verdict on the merits or in the event of
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a negotiated settlement of this lawsuit, the resulting liability could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability
relating to this lawsuit is not determinable at this time.
During fiscal 2001, the State of Connecticut filed suit against Cintas in the Superior Court District of Hartford alleging
various violations of state environmental laws and alleging that Cintas violated certain wastewater discharge and
hazardous waste violations. While this proceeding is not considered material to the business or financial condition
of the registrant, management reasonably believes that the proceedings will result in monetary sanctions in excess
of $100 thousand. A reserve has been established for the estimated liability related to these allegations.
The litigation discussed above, if decided adversely to or settled by Cintas, may, individually or in the aggregate,
result in liability material to Cintas’ financial condition or results of operations. Cintas may enter into discussions
regarding settlement of these and other lawsuits, and may enter into settlement agreements if it believes such
settlement is in the best interests of Cintas’ shareholders.

13. Segment Information
Cintas classifies its businesses into two operating segments: Rentals and Other Services. The Rentals operating
segment designs and manufactures corporate identity uniforms which it rents to its customers. Other items,
including entrance mats, shop towels and restroom supplies, are also rented or sold to its customers. The Other
Services operating segment involves the design, manufacture and direct sale of uniforms to customers, as well
as the sale of ancillary products and services. These ancillary products and services include first aid, safety and
fire protection products and services, document management services and cleanroom supplies. These services
are provided throughout the United States and Canada to businesses of all types — from small service and
manufacturing companies to major corporations that employ thousands of people.
The $4,343 write-off of the loan receivable in the first quarter of fiscal 2004 has been included in the Corporate
segment.
Information as to the operations of Cintas’ different business segments is set forth below based on the distribution of products and services offered. Cintas evaluates performances based on several factors of which the
primary financial measures are business segment revenue and income before income taxes. The accounting
policies of the business segments are the same as those described in Note 1 entitled Significant Accounting
Policies.
Rentals

Other
Services

Revenue

$ 2,363,397

$ 703,886

$

—

$ 3,067,283

Gross margin

$ 1,067,405

$ 237,354

$

—

$ 1,304,759

—

810,232

May 31, 2005

Selling and administrative expenses

Corporate

Total

633,488

176,744

Interest income

—

—

(6,914)

(6,914)

Interest expense

—

—

24,448

24,448

Income before income taxes

$

433,917

$ 60,610

$ (17,534)

$

476,993

Depreciation and amortization

$

125,946

$ 22,229

$

—

$

148,175

Capital expenditures

$

117,377

$ 23,350

$

—

$

140,727

Total assets

$ 2,245,600

$ 504,716

$ 309,428

$ 3,059,744
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Rentals

Other
Services

Revenue

$ 2,201,405

$ 612,654

$

Gross margin

$

$

May 31, 2004

Corporate

Total

—

$ 2,814,059

—

$ 1,186,492

—

727,618

978,767

$ 207,725

581,380

146,238

Interest income

—

—

(2,650)

(2,650)

Interest expense

—

—

25,101

25,101

Write-off of loan receivable

—

—

4,343

4,343

Selling and administrative expenses

Income before income taxes

$

397,387

$ 61,487

$ (26,794)

$

432,080

Depreciation and amortization

$

126,210

$ 17,049

$

—

$

143,259

Capital expenditures

$

93,428

$ 19,460

$

—

$

112,888

Total assets

$ 2,194,817

$ 361,159

$ 254,321

$ 2,810,297

Rentals

Other
Services

Corporate

Total

Revenue

$ 2,101,785

$ 584,800

$

—

$ 2,686,585

Gross margin

$

928,119

$ 191,089

$

—

$ 1,119,208

—

695,437

May 31, 2003

Selling and administrative expenses

555,748

139,689

Interest income

—

—

(2,905)

(2,905)

Interest expense

—

—

30,917

30,917

Income before income taxes

$

372,371

$ 51,400

$ (28,012)

$

395,759

Depreciation and amortization

$

127,223

$ 15,838

$

—

$

143,061

Capital expenditures

$

108,453

$

$

—

$

115,019

Total assets

$ 2,210,585

6,566

$ 314,702

$ 57,659

$ 2,582,946

14. Subsequent Events
Subsequent to May 31, 2005, Cintas purchased approximately 2.4 million additional shares of Cintas stock at an
average price of $39.08 per share for a total purchase price of approximately $96 million. As such, from the
inception of the stock repurchase program through July 22, 2005, Cintas has purchased approximately 3.9 million
shares of Cintas stock at an average price of $39.27 per share for a total purchase price of approximately $154
million. The Board did not specify an expiration date for this program.
Also subsequent to May 31, 2005, Cintas borrowed $64 million under the $300 million commercial paper program
for short-term cash requirements. This financing decision was made in order to allow certain marketable securities
to reach maturity rather than Cintas incurring a penalty for early redemption.
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15. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
The following is a summary of the results of operations for each of the quarters within the years ended May 31,
2005 and 2004:
First
Quarter

May 31, 2005
Revenue

$ 745,956

Second
Quarter

$ 756,840

Third
Quarter

$ 755,241

Fourth
Quarter

$ 809,246

Gross margin

$ 318,838

$ 315,955

$ 321,454

$ 348,512

Net income

$ 72,666

$ 73,560

$ 71,332

$ 82,960

Basic earnings per share

$

.42

$

.43

$

.42

$

.48

Diluted earnings per share

$

.42

$

.43

$

.41

$

.48

Weighted average number of
shares outstanding (000’s)

May 31, 2004

171,449

171,638

171,802

171,828

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Revenue

$ 677,656

$ 701,309

$ 696,940

$ 738,154

Gross margin

$ 287,448

$ 293,437

$ 295,711

$ 309,896

Net income

$ 63,327

$ 69,657

$ 66,493

$ 72,728

Basic earnings per share

$

.37

$

.41

$

.39

$

.42

Diluted earnings per share

$

.37

$

.40

$

.39

$

.42

Weighted average number of
shares outstanding (000’s)

170,652

170,804

171,088

171,299
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16. Supplemental Guarantor Information
Effective June 1, 2000, Cintas reorganized its legal structure and created Cintas Corporation No. 2 (Corp. 2) as
its indirectly, wholly-owned principal operating subsidiary. Cintas and its wholly-owned, direct and indirect
domestic subsidiaries, other than Corp. 2, unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, debt of Corp. 2.
On May 13, 2002, Cintas completed the acquisition of Omni Services, Inc. (Omni). A portion of the purchase price
for Omni was funded with $450,000 in long-term notes. Corp. 2 was the issuer of the long-term notes, which
are unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, by Cintas Corporation and the subsidiary guarantors.
As allowed by SEC rules, the following condensed consolidating financial statements are provided as an alternative to filing separate financial statements of the guarantors. Each of the subsidiaries presented in the
condensed financial statements has been fully consolidated in Cintas’ financial statements. The condensed
consolidating financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of Cintas and notes
thereto of which this note is an integral part.
Condensed consolidating financial statements for Cintas, Corp. 2, the subsidiary guarantors and non-guarantors
are presented below:

Condensed Consolidating Income Statement
Year Ended May 31, 2005

Cintas
Corporation

Corp. 2

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

$

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

Revenue:
Rentals

—

$ 1,750,109

$ 479,868

$ 133,767

(347)

$ 2,363,397

—

734,305

334,062

41,605

(406,086)

703,886

300,518

—

—

—

(300,518)

—

300,518

2,484,414

813,930

175,372

(706,951)

3,067,283

Cost of rentals

—

1,051,256

300,172

79,832

(135,268)

1,295,992

Cost of other services

—

510,470

221,521

26,867

(292,326)

466,532

Selling and administrative
expenses

—

748,414

(11,013)

39,448

33,383

810,232

Interest income

—

(5,691)

(15)

(1,208)

—

(6,914)

Interest expense

—

25,467

(4,799)

3,780

—

24,448

—

2,329,916

505,866

148,719

(394,211)

2,590,290

300,518

154,498

308,064

26,653

(312,740)

476,993

—

56,806

113,268

6,401

—

176,475

97,692

$ 194,796

$ 20,252

$ (312,740)

$ 300,518

Other services
Equity in net income
of affiliates

$

Costs and expenses (income):

Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Net income
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$ 300,518

$

Condensed Consolidating Income Statement
Year Ended May 31, 2004

Cintas
Corporation

Corp. 2

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

Revenue:
Rentals

$

—

$ 1,642,663

$ 443,817

$ 115,161

(236)

$ 2,201,405

—

1,049,363

244,514

31,227

(712,450)

612,654

272,205

—

—

—

(272,205)

—

272,205

2,692,026

688,331

146,388

(984,891)

2,814,059

Cost of rentals

—

1,020,448

277,529

71,213

(146,552)

1,222,638

Cost of other services

—

796,749

163,525

18,429

(573,774)

404,929

Selling and administrative
expenses

—

711,086

(21,470)

36,352

1,650

727,618

Interest income

—

(2,079)

(97)

(474)

—

(2,650)

Interest expense

—

43,040

(22,137)

4,198

—

25,101

Write-off of loan receivable

—

—

4,343

—

—

4,343

—

2,569,244

401,693

129,718

(718,676)

2,381,979

272,205

122,782

286,638

16,670

(266,215)

432,080

—

45,985

107,351

6,539

—

159,875

76,797

$ 179,287

$ 10,131

$ (266,215)

$ 272,205

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Other services
Equity in net income
of affiliates

$

Costs and expenses (income):

Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Net income

$ 272,205

$

Condensed Consolidating Income Statement
Year Ended May 31, 2003

Cintas
Corporation

Corp. 2

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

Revenue:
Rentals

—

$ 1,583,589

$ 422,470

$ 95,873

(147)

$ 2,101,785

—

1,183,250

199,301

31,113

(828,864)

584,800

249,253

—

—

—

(249,253)

—

249,253

2,766,839

621,771

126,986

(1,078,264)

2,686,585

Cost of rentals

—

1,017,510

236,648

61,074

(141,566)

1,173,666

Cost of other services

—

896,668

141,277

19,074

(663,308)

393,711

Selling and administrative
expenses

—

691,202

(29,329)

34,958

(1,394)

695,437

Interest income

—

(2,428)

(253)

(224)

—

(2,905)

Interest expense

—

47,000

(19,308)

3,225

—

30,917

—

2,649,952

329,035

118,107

(806,268)

2,290,826

249,253

116,887

292,736

8,879

(271,996)

395,759

—

40,716

101,946

3,844

—

146,506

76,171

$ 190,790

5,035

$ (271,996)

$ 249,253

Other services
Equity in net income
of affiliates

$

$

Costs and expenses (income):

Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Net income

$ 249,253

$

$
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
Cintas
Corporation

As of May 31, 2005

Subsidiary
Guarantors

Corp. 2

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

12,570

$ 17,367

Marketable securities

—

226,658

—

39,574

—

266,232

Accounts receivable, net

—

237,152

93,109

9,025

(12,390)

326,896

Inventories, net

—

199,236

24,120

9,087

(16,031)

216,412

Uniforms and other rental
items in service

—

250,222

74,887

16,584

(36,243)

305,450

Prepaid expenses

—

5,781

1,989

588

—

8,358

—

932,308

206,675

92,225

(64,664)

1,166,544

Total current assets

$

—

$

13,259

$

$

—

$

43,196

Property and equipment,
at cost, net

—

599,757

176,648

40,793

—

817,198

Goodwill

—

140,405

734,113

15,020

—

889,538

Service contracts, net
Other assets, net

—

95,560

43,727

7,309

—

146,596

1,626,712

44,757

773,343

164,544

(2,569,488)

39,868

$ 1,626,712

$ 1,812,787

$ 1,934,506

$ 319,891

$ (2,634,152)

$ 3,059,744

$ 404,314

$

$

$

Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

89,598

2,618

38,013

69,296

—

28,287

8,523

1,900

—

38,710

Accrued liabilities

—

191,123

(28,212)

4,479

(962)

166,428

Current income taxes

—

(640)

32,232

1,301

(29)

32,864

Deferred income taxes

—

—

40,635

1,248

—

41,883

Long-term debt due
within one year

—

6,588

871

—

(159)

7,300

(465,247)

314,956

458,363

11,546

36,863

356,481

Long-term debt due
after one year

—

471,750

(52,413)

78,778

(32,824)

465,291

Deferred income taxes

—

10,222

119,212

4,403

—

133,837

2,091,959

1,015,859

1,409,344

225,164

(2,638,191)

2,104,135

$ 1,626,712

$ 1,812,787

$ 1,934,506

$ 319,891

$ (2,634,152)

$ 3,059,744

Total current liabilities

Total shareholders’ equity
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
Cintas
Corporation

As of May 31, 2004

Subsidiary
Guarantors

Corp. 2

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities

$

—
—

$

56,455
150,652

$

8,057

$ 22,845

—

16,312

$

—

$

—

87,357
166,964

Accounts receivable, net

—

210,026

79,425

8,703

(12,562)

285,592

Inventories, net

—

172,586

20,249

6,624

(10,771)

188,688

Uniforms and other rental
items in service

—

240,833

70,741

15,954

(29,281)

298,247

Prepaid expenses

—

6,006

1,011

378

—

7,395

—

836,558

179,483

70,816

(52,614)

1,034,243

Total current assets
Property and equipment,
at cost, net

—

596,037

149,461

39,812

—

785,310

Goodwill

—

124,845

667,128

13,468

—

805,441

Service contracts, net
Other assets, net

—

106,348

29,653

8,663

—

144,664

1,419,869

29,861

769,746

141,897

(2,320,734)

40,639

$ 1,419,869

$ 1,693,649

$ 1,795,471

$ 274,656

$ (2,373,348)

$ 2,810,297

$ (465,247) $ 207,254

$ 259,676

$ 13,755

$

$

Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

38,013

53,451

Accrued compensation
and related liabilities

—

23,863

6,307

1,634

—

31,804

Accrued liabilities

—

179,525

(36,472)

4,148

(975)

146,226

Current income taxes

—

(33,638)

69,796

511

(29)

36,640

Deferred income taxes

—

601

44,630

1,811

—

47,042

Long-term debt due
within one year

—

9,655

655

372

(159)

10,523

(465,247)

387,260

344,592

22,231

36,850

325,686

Long-term debt due
after one year

—

482,360

(49,928)

72,529

(31,276)

473,685

Deferred income taxes

—

9,621

108,143

5,193

—

122,957

1,885,116

814,408

1,392,664

174,703

(2,378,922)

1,887,969

$ 1,419,869

$ 1,693,649

$ 1,795,471

$ 274,656

$ (2,373,348)

$ 2,810,297

Total current liabilities

Total shareholders’ equity
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended May 31, 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net
income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred
charges
Deferred income taxes
Changes in current assets
and liabilities, net of
acquisitions of businesses:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Uniforms and other
rental items in service
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
and related liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable

Corp. 2

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

$ 300,518

$ 97,692

$ 194,796

$ 20,252

$ (312,740)

$ 300,518

—

89,467

24,480

5,866

—

119,813

—
—

17,723
—

8,295
5,544

2,344
(1,353)

—
—

28,362
4,191

—
—

(26,906)
(29,704)

(8,917)
635

(322)
(2,512)

(172)
5,260

(36,317)
(26,321)

—
—
—

(6,335)
225
(78,831)

(7,214)
(907)
105,695

(581)
(210)
(11,137)

6,962
—
—

(7,168)
(892)
15,727

—
—
—

4,424
12,211
32,998

2,216
(111)
(36,838)

266
331
790

—
13
—

6,906
12,444
(3,050)

300,518

112,964

287,674

13,734

(300,677)

414,213

—

(93,901)

(39,883)

(6,943)

—

(140,727)

Cintas
Corporation

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale or redemption
of marketable securities
Purchase of marketable securities
Acquisitions of businesses,
net of cash acquired
Other

—
—

79,716
(155,721)

247
(248)

23,034
(46,296)

—
—

102,997
(202,265)

—
(194,130)

(4,565)
27,676

(104,096)
(133,932)

(415)
(3,502)

—
302,225

(109,076)
(1,663)

Net cash (used in) provided by
investing activities

(194,130)

(146,795)

(277,912)

(34,122)

302,225

(350,734)

—
4,621
(54,968)
(58,204)
2,163

(9,655)
—
—
—
290

(5,249)
—
—
—
—

5,877
—
—
—
9,033

(1,548)
—
—
—
—

(10,575)
4,621
(54,968)
(58,204)
11,486

(106,388)

(9,365)

(5,249)

14,910

(1,548)

(107,640)

—

(43,196)

4,513

(5,478)

—

(44,161)

—

56,455

8,057

22,845

—

87,357

—

$ 13,259

$ 12,570

$ 17,367

—

$ 43,196

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt
Stock options exercised
Dividends paid
Repurchase of common stock
Other
Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended May 31, 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net
income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred
charges
Deferred income taxes
Changes in current assets
and liabilities, net of
acquisitions of businesses:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Uniforms and other
rental items in service
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
and related liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable

Corp. 2

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

$ 272,205

$ 76,797

$ 179,287

$ 10,131

$ (266,215)

$ 272,205

—

89,294

22,237

5,754

—

117,285

—
—

18,013
591

5,754
15,020

2,207
228

—
—

25,974
15,839

—
—

(5,689)
50,518

7,265
(893)

(691)
189

(1,373)
(1,781)

(488)
48,033

—
—
—

5,545
(1,141)
65,802

682
835
(79,932)

726
552
10,907

(4,209)
—
—

2,744
246
(3,223)

—
—
—

4,412
(2,552)
(585)

1,939
7,473
18,955

201
(509)
1,743

—
17
—

6,552
4,429
20,113

272,205

301,005

178,622

31,438

(273,561)

509,709

—

(81,638)

(28,452)

(2,798)

—

(112,888)

Cintas
Corporation

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale or redemption
of marketable securities
Purchase of marketable securities
Acquisitions of businesses,
net of cash acquired
Other

—
—

46,185
(172,903)

1,185
(1,185)

708
(15,534)

—
—

48,078
(189,622)

—
(229,466)

(18,251)
33,109

(83,246)
(63,234)

(157)
(406)

—
272,279

(101,654)
12,282

Net cash (used in) provided by
investing activities

(229,466)

(193,498)

(174,932)

(18,187)

272,279

(343,804)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt
Stock options exercised
Dividends paid
Other

—
5,868
(49,634)
1,027

(68,313)
—
—
669

(799)
—
—
—

218
—
—
47

130
—
—
—

(68,764)
5,868
(49,634)
1,743

Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities

(42,739)

(67,644)

(799)

265

130

(110,787)

—

39,863

2,891

13,516

(1,152)

55,118

—

16,592

5,166

9,329

1,152

32,239

—

$ 56,455

8,057

$ 22,845

—

$ 87,357

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period

$

$

$
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended May 31, 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net
income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred
charges
Deferred income taxes
Changes in current assets
and liabilities, net of
acquisitions of businesses:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Uniforms and other
rental items in service
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
and related liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable

Corp. 2

Subsidiary
Guarantors

NonGuarantors

Eliminations

Cintas
Corporation
Consolidated

$ 249,253

$ 76,171

$ 190,790

$ 5,035

$ (271,996)

$ 249,253

—

88,110

22,027

5,183

—

115,320

—
—

16,915
(1,492)

8,843
6,080

1,983
3,060

—
—

27,741
7,648

—
—

22,307
(36,196)

(11,121)
(1,430)

(7,445)
(1,857)

303
3,077

4,044
(36,406)

—
—
—

(39,941)
2,556
57,958

(158)
201
(52,963)

(3,579)
(157)
(11,675)

19,665
(3)
32

(24,013)
2,597
(6,648)

—
—
—

(3,990)
6,840
1,836

(140)
(17,061)
6,757

396
355
(3,857)

—
15
—

(3,734)
(9,851)
4,736

249,253

191,074

151,825

(12,558)

(248,907)

330,687

—

(48,196)

(51,621)

(15,202)

—

(115,019)

Cintas
Corporation

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale or redemption
of marketable securities
Purchase of marketable securities
Acquisitions of businesses,
net of cash acquired
Other

—
—

19,241
(702)

(222)
221

4,771
(4,271)

—
—

23,790
(4,752)

—
(210,066)

(8,829)
11,793

(22,255)
(50,206)

(6,089)
(3,934)

—
249,345

(37,173)
(3,068)

Net cash (used in) provided by
investing activities

(210,066)

(26,693)

(124,083)

(24,725)

249,345

(136,222)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt
Stock options exercised
Dividends paid
Other

—
5,699
(46,003)
1,117

(170,961)
—
—
732

(27,587)
—
—
—

24,943
—
—
8,492

714
—
—
—

(172,891)
5,699
(46,003)
10,341

Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities

(39,187)

(170,229)

(27,587)

33,435

714

(202,854)

—

(5,848)

155

(3,848)

1,152

(8,389)

—

22,440

5,011

13,177

—

40,628

—

$ 16,592

5,166

$ 9,329

1,152

$ 32,239

Net (decrease) increase in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period
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Management’s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting
To the Shareholders of Cintas Corporation:
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting
(as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable
detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate. Accordingly, even an effective system of internal control over financial reporting
will provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation.
With the supervision of our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, management
assessed our internal control over financial reporting as of May 31, 2005. Management based its assessment on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Management’s assessment included evaluation of such
elements as the design and operating effectiveness of key financial reporting controls, process documentation,
accounting policies and our overall control environment. This assessment is supported by testing and monitoring
performed by our internal audit function.
Based on our assessment, management has concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of May 31, 2005, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.
We reviewed the results of management’s assessment with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.
Additionally, our independent registered public accounting firm, Ernst & Young LLP, audited management’s
assessment and independently assessed the effectiveness of Cintas’ internal control over financial reporting.
Ernst & Young has issued an attestation report, which is included in this Annual Report.

Scott D. Farmer
President and Chief Executive Officer

William C Gale
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cintas Corporation:
We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Controls over Financial Reporting, that Cintas Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of May 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Cintas
Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control
over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, management’s assessment that Cintas Corporation maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of May 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also,
in our opinion, Cintas Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of May 31, 2005, based on the COSO criteria.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Cintas Corporation as of May 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
May 31, 2005 of Cintas Corporation, and our report dated July 22, 2005, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Cincinnati, Ohio
July 22, 2005
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cintas Corporation:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cintas Corporation as of May 31, 2005 and
2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended May 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Cintas Corporation at May 31, 2005 and 2004, and the consolidated results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended May 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Cintas Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of May 31,
2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated July 22, 2005, expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

Cincinnati, Ohio
July 22, 2005
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Business Strategy
We are North America’s leading provider of corporate identity uniforms through rental and sales programs, as
well as a significant provider of related business services, including entrance mats, restroom products and
services, first aid, safety and fire protection products and services, document management services and cleanroom
services. Our services are designed to enhance our customers’ images and to provide additional safety and
protection in the workplace.
Our business strategy is to increase our market share of the uniform rental and sales business in North America
through the sale of new uniform programs and to provide our customers with all of the products and services
we offer. We will also continue to identify additional product and service opportunities for our current and future
customers. Our long-term goal is to provide a product or service to every business in North America.
To pursue this strategy, we focus on the development of a highly talented and diverse team of employees (who
we call partners) — a team that is properly trained and motivated to service our customers. We support our
partners’ service efforts by providing superior products with distinct competitive advantages, and we embrace
technological advances.
Continuous cost containment and product and process innovation are considered hallmarks of our organization.
In order to sustain these efforts, we have implemented a Six Sigma effort within Cintas. Six Sigma is an analytical
process that assists companies in improving quality and customer satisfaction while reducing cycle time and
operating costs. We are pleased with our progress in this endeavor and are optimistic about the improved
efficiencies that this process will yield to Cintas.
We continue to leverage our size and core competencies to become a more valued business service provider to
our current and future customers. We will also continue to supplement our internal growth with strategic acquisitions and the cultivation of new businesses.

Results of Operations
Fiscal 2005 marked the 36th consecutive year of uninterrupted growth in sales and profits for Cintas. In addition
to achieving this milestone, Cintas experienced healthy improvements in profitability, cash flow and balance sheet
strength.
Cintas classifies its businesses into two operating segments: Rentals and Other Services. The Rentals operating
segment designs and manufactures corporate identity uniforms, which it rents to its customers. Other items,
including entrance mats, shop towels and restroom supplies, are also rented or sold to its customers. The Other
Services operating segment involves the design, manufacture and direct sale of uniforms to customers, as well
as the sale of ancillary products and services. These ancillary products and services include first aid, safety and
fire protection products and services, document management services and cleanroom supplies. These services
are provided throughout the United States and Canada to businesses of all types — from small service and
manufacturing companies to major corporations that employ thousands of people.
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The following table sets forth certain consolidated statements of income data as a percentage of revenue by
reporting segment and in total for the periods indicated:
2005

2004

2003

Revenue:
Rentals

77.1%

78.2%

78.2%

Other services

22.9%

21.8%

21.8%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

Rentals

54.8%

55.5%

55.8%

Other services

66.3%

66.1%

67.3%

57.5%

57.8%

58.3%

Rentals

45.2%

44.5%

44.2%

Other services

33.7%

33.9%

32.7%

Total gross margin

42.5%

42.2%

41.7%

Selling and administrative expenses

26.4%

25.9%

25.9%

Interest income

–0.2%

–0.1%

–0.1%

Interest expense

0.8%

0.9%

1.2%

—

0.1%

—

15.5%

15.4%

14.7%

Total revenue
Cost of sales:

Total cost of sales
Gross margin:

Write-off of loan receivable
Income before income taxes

As evidenced above, our revenue growth has been higher in Other Services versus Rentals during fiscal 2005, resulting
in a moderate shift in the percentage of revenue between our reporting segments. This shift was mainly driven by
the acquisitions of first aid, safety and fire protection businesses and document management businesses. Information
related to acquisitions is discussed in Note 8 entitled Acquisitions of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Fiscal 2005 Compared to Fiscal 2004
Fiscal 2005 total revenue was $3.1 billion, an increase of 9.0% over fiscal 2004. Internal growth improved
throughout fiscal 2005 and was 6.3% for the year. As the economy continued to strengthen and employment rates
improved, our internal growth rates improved. Internal growth by quarter is shown in the table below. Internal
growth percentages have been adjusted for the appropriate number of workdays, by quarter and for the year,
where applicable.
Total Company
Internal Growth

First Quarter Ending August 31, 2004

5.6%

Second Quarter Ending November 30, 2004

5.0%

Third Quarter Ending February 28, 2005

7.1%

Fourth Quarter Ending May 31, 2005

7.5%

For the Year Ending May 31, 2005

6.3%
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Historically, increases in our internal growth rate have lagged an economic upturn as customers add individuals
to existing rental or sales programs or enter into new rental or sales programs. Our internal growth continues
to be generated mainly through the continued sale of uniform rental programs to new customers and the
increased penetration of ancillary products to our existing customer base. The remaining growth in total revenue
was generated predominantly through acquisitions of first aid, safety and fire protection service businesses and
document management businesses. Information related to acquisitions is discussed in Note 8 entitled Acquisitions
of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Rentals operating segment revenues consist predominantly of revenues derived from the rental and/or sale of
corporate identity uniforms, mats, shop towels, restroom supplies and other rental services. Revenue from the
Rentals segment increased 7.4% over fiscal 2004. Internal revenue growth for the Rentals segment was 6.8% in
fiscal 2005 compared to 4.2% in fiscal 2004. The 0.6% of remaining growth in fiscal 2005 resulted from the acquisition of rental volume.
The increase in Rentals revenue was primarily due to growth in the customer base as well as the continued
penetration of ancillary products into our existing customer base. New business remained healthy as we experienced continued success in selling uniform rental programs to new customers. We also continued to expand our
rental market, with over half of our new business being comprised of customers who were first time users of
uniform rental programs. Rentals revenue growth was partially offset by lost business of approximately 7.0%.
Other Services operating segment revenues are predominantly derived from the design, manufacture and direct
sale of uniforms to our customers and the sale of other direct sale products and services. Other direct sale products
and services include cleanroom supplies, first aid, safety and fire protection products and services and document
management services. Other Services revenue increased 14.9% over fiscal 2004, primarily due to acquisitions of
first aid, safety and fire protection businesses and document management businesses.
Internal revenue growth in the Other Services segment was 4.4% for the year. This increase was mainly driven
by the growth of the sale of first aid, safety and fire protection products and services and document management
services. Growth in these areas continues to be through an increase in the customer base and through further
penetration of additional products and services into our existing customer base.
Cost of rentals increased 6.0% over fiscal 2004. Cost of rentals consists primarily of production expenses, delivery
expenses and the amortization of in service inventory, including uniforms, mats, shop towels and other rental
items. The cost increase over fiscal 2004 was primarily driven by the growth in Rentals segment revenues. Rising
oil and fuel costs also contributed to this increase. Various cost containment initiatives implemented throughout
the year provided a decrease in cost of rentals as a percent to Rentals revenue from 55.5% in fiscal 2004 to 54.8%
in fiscal 2005.
Cost of other services increased 15.2% over fiscal 2004. Cost of other services consists primarily of cost of goods
sold (predominantly uniforms and first aid products), delivery expenses and distribution expenses. The increase
over fiscal 2004 was due to the growth in Other Services revenue, derived through a combination of internal
growth and acquisitions. Gross margin within this segment generally fluctuates between 30% to 35%, depending
on the type of product or service sold. Products which require additional services generate higher gross margins.
The gross margin for fiscal 2005 is 33.7%, which is in the upper portion of that general range, mainly due to a
shift in the product mix.
Selling and administrative expenses increased 11.4% over fiscal 2004. Selling and administrative expenses
increased mainly due to higher selling expenses. In order to accelerate revenue growth, we have increased our
sales force, marketing plans and sales promotions. These measures combined to increase our selling costs by
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approximately $36 million over the prior fiscal year. The cost of providing medical benefits to our employees also
increased approximately $15 million. The costs of providing medical benefits are anticipated to continue to rise.
Net interest expense decreased $5 million from the prior fiscal year. This decrease was primarily a result of
increased interest income due to higher levels of cash and marketable securities throughout the entire year and
an increase in the interest rate environment.
Pre-tax income was $477 million, a 10.4% increase over fiscal 2004. Pre-tax income from the Rentals segment
increased 9.2% over the prior year due to higher rental revenue and various cost containment initiatives, which
more than offset the increases in selling expenses and medical costs. Pre-tax income for the Other Services
segment decreased 1.4% from the prior year mainly due to increased selling expenses and medical costs.
Cintas’ effective tax rate was 37.0% for both fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004 (see also Note 7 entitled Income Taxes
of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” and the Outlook section below).
Net income for fiscal 2005 of $301 million was a 10.4% increase over fiscal 2004 and diluted earnings per share
of $1.74 was a 10.1% increase over fiscal 2004, both of which are consistent with the increases in pre-tax income.
Return on average equity was approximately 15% in both fiscal 2005 and 2004. Return on average equity is
computed as net income divided by the average of shareholders’ equity.
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities increased by $55 million in fiscal 2005, or 21.7%, primarily due
to increased revenues. Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities will be used to finance future acquisitions, capital expenditures, expansion and possible stock repurchases. Marketable securities consist primarily of
municipal bonds and federal government securities.
Accounts receivable increased $41 million due to increased revenues. Accounts receivable also increased due
to a loan to an affiliated company. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, the Board of Directors approved and
Cintas provided a $10 million loan to an affiliated company with specific repayment terms over the next three
years. This affiliated company manufactures a significant portion of Cintas’ mats. A dividend of $5 million was
subsequently received by Cintas from this affiliate in the first quarter of fiscal 2006.
Inventories increased $28 million mainly due to increased revenues. Other contributing factors include the
continued increase in international sourcing of product, a current conversion of our comfort pant to a new fabric
and style, and additional inventory requirements for our Uniform Book, a large catalog used for the direct sale
of uniforms and accessories.
Net property and equipment increased by $32 million due to continued investment in rental facilities and
equipment and real estate purchased in conjunction with the acquisitions of first aid, safety and fire protection
and document management businesses. Capital expenditures exceeded depreciation expense by $21 million.
During the year, Cintas completed construction of five new uniform rental facilities and has an additional three
uniform rental facilities in various stages of construction to accommodate growth in rental operations.
Total debt decreased $12 million through repayment of certain debt, net of the change in fair market value of
the debt (see Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”).
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Fiscal 2004 Compared to Fiscal 2003
Fiscal 2004 total revenue was $2.8 billion, an increase of 4.7% over fiscal 2003. This growth was achieved despite
the difficult economic environment that existed for much of the year. Internal growth for fiscal 2004, when
adjusted for the additional workday in fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003, was 3.0%. Weakness in employment
numbers through the first half of our fiscal year directly affected our business, mainly through reduced uniform
wearers and usage of related products, and caused our internal growth rate to be lower than our stated objective.
As employment numbers strengthened over the second half of the year, our internal growth rates improved.
Internal growth by quarter is shown in the table below. Internal growth percentages have been adjusted for the
appropriate number of workdays, by quarter and for the year, where applicable.
Total Company
Internal Growth

First Quarter Ending August 31, 2003

1.1%

Second Quarter Ending November 30, 2003

2.3%

Third Quarter Ending February 29, 2004

3.7%

Fourth Quarter Ending May 31, 2004

5.0%

For the Year Ending May 31, 2004

3.0%

Historically, increases in our internal growth rate have lagged an economic upturn as customers add individuals
to existing rental or sales programs or enter into new rental or sales programs. Our internal growth continues
to be generated mainly through the continued sale of uniform rental programs to new customers and the
increased penetration of ancillary products to our existing customer base.
The remaining growth in total revenue was generated predominantly through acquisitions of first aid and safety
service businesses and document management businesses. Information related to acquisitions is discussed in Note
8 entitled Acquisitions of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Rentals operating segment revenues consist predominantly of revenues derived from the rental and/or sale of
corporate identity uniforms, mats, shop towels, restroom supplies and other rental services. Revenue from the
Rentals segment increased 4.3%, when adjusted for the extra workday that occurred in fiscal 2004 as compared
to fiscal 2003. Internal revenue growth for the Rentals segment was 4.2%, adjusted for the additional workday.
The amount of acquired rental volume was insignificant for the year ending May 31, 2004.
The increase in Rentals revenue was primarily due to growth in the customer base as well as the continued
penetration of ancillary products into our existing customer base. New business remained healthy as we experienced continued success in selling uniform rental programs to new customers. We continue to expand our rental
market, with over half of our new business being comprised of customers who were first time users of uniform
rental programs. Rentals revenue growth was mitigated by lost business and reductions in existing business
attributable to the sluggish economy, especially during the first half of the year.
Other Services operating segment revenues are predominantly derived from the design, manufacture and direct
sale of uniforms to our customers and the sale of other direct sale products and services. Other direct sale products
and services include cleanroom supplies, first aid and safety products and services and document management
services. Other Services revenue increased 4.4%, when adjusted for the extra workday that occurred in fiscal 2004
as compared to fiscal 2003, primarily due to acquisitions of first aid and safety services and document management
businesses.
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Internal revenue in the Other Services segment, adjusted for the additional workday in fiscal 2004, decreased
by 1.3% for the year. This decrease was mainly due to the continued difficulty experienced by our uniform direct
sale customers in the hospitality and airline industries. Weakness in the hospitality sector and delayed purchases
by large national account customers have continued to impact our direct sales effort. Partially offsetting this
internal revenue decrease in uniform direct sale revenues were increased revenues from the sale of first aid
products and services and document management services.
Cost of rentals increased 4.2% over fiscal 2003. Cost of rentals consists primarily of production expenses, delivery
expenses and the amortization of in service inventory, including uniforms and other rental items. The cost
increase over fiscal 2003 was primarily driven by the growth in Rentals segment revenues. An increase in fuel
and energy costs and a rise in labor delivery costs also contributed to this increase. Further assimilation of
operations obtained through the Omni acquisition and various cost containment initiatives implemented
throughout the year mitigated the increased fuel, energy and delivery costs.
Cost of other services increased 2.8% over fiscal 2003. Cost of other services consists primarily of cost of goods
sold (predominantly uniforms and first aid products), delivery expenses and distribution expenses. The increase
over fiscal 2003 was due to the growth in Other Services revenue, derived predominantly through acquisitions.
The increased volume afforded additional overhead coverage, thereby providing a decrease in cost of other
services as a percent to Other Services revenue from 67.3% in fiscal 2003 to 66.1% in fiscal 2004. Sourcing and
manufacturing efficiencies and other cost containment initiatives, including Six Sigma initiatives, implemented
throughout the year supported this reduction in cost of other services as a percent to Other Services revenue.
Selling and administrative expenses increased 4.6% over fiscal 2003, primarily due to increased revenues. The
continued rise in medical costs and increased legal expenses contributed to the increase.
Net interest expense decreased $6 million from the prior year. This decrease was primarily a result of lower debt
outstanding. Total outstanding debt decreased $79 million from May 31, 2003, to May 31, 2004, as cash from
operations was used to reduce debt which had been incurred predominantly during the acquisition of Omni in
May 2002 (see the Liquidity and Capital Resources section below and Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements”).
A write-off of a loan receivable from a garment manufacturer is included in net income as a pre-tax charge of
$4.3 million. Due to developments concerning the supplier’s viability to remain as a going concern, the collectibility
of the receivable was doubtful. As such, the receivable was completely written off.
Pre-tax income was $432 million, a 9.2% increase over fiscal 2003. Pre-tax income from the Rentals segment
increased 6.7% over the prior year due to higher rental revenue, increased efficiencies obtained from the assimilation of operations obtained from the Omni acquisition and various cost containment initiatives. Pre-tax income
for the Other Services segment increased 19.6% from the prior year, due to increased sales volume, the continued
leveraging of fixed costs and sourcing and cost containment initiatives.
Cintas’ effective tax rate was 37.0% for both fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003 (see also Note 7 entitled Income Taxes
of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”).
Net income for fiscal 2004 of $272 million was a 9.2% increase over fiscal 2003 and diluted earnings per share
of $1.58 was a 9.0% increase over fiscal 2003. Return on average equity was 15.4% in fiscal 2004 and 16.2% in
fiscal 2003. Return on average equity is computed as net income divided by the average of shareholders’ equity.
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities increased by $197 million in fiscal 2004, or 341.1%, primarily
due to increased revenues, a reduction in inventory levels and, to a lesser extent, a reduction in uniform and other
rental items in service levels. Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities will be used to finance future
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acquisitions, capital expenditures and expansion. Marketable securities consist primarily of municipal bonds and
federal government securities.
Accounts receivable increased $7 million due to increased revenues. Aggressive collection efforts provided for
a lower sequential increase in accounts receivable as compared to total revenue growth.
Inventories decreased $43 million due to improved processes and management systems, including cycle time
reductions and other process improvements initiated primarily through our Six Sigma process. The completion
of the Omni product line consolidation also contributed to this decrease in inventory levels.
Net property and equipment increased by $8 million due to real estate purchased in conjunction with the acquisitions of first aid and safety services and document management businesses. Depreciation expense exceeded
capital expenditures by $4 million as Cintas continued to consolidate operations obtained from the Omni acquisition in May of 2002. In addition, due to excess plant capacity and a sluggish economy, Cintas slowed the pace
of new plant construction. During the year, Cintas completed construction of four new uniform rental facilities
and has an additional eight uniform rental facilities in various stages of construction to accommodate growth in
rental operations.
Total debt decreased $79 million through repayment of certain debt related to the purchase of Omni, net of the
change in fair market value of the debt (see Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements”). This significant debt reduction was possible due to strong cash flows being generated by operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
At May 31, 2005, Cintas had $309 million in cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities, representing an
increase of $55 million from May 31, 2004. This increase is primarily due to increased net income. Cash generated
from operations was $414 million in fiscal 2005 as compared to $510 million generated in fiscal 2004. This $96
million decrease was primarily due to increased accounts receivable and inventory levels. Significant uses of cash
in fiscal 2005 were capital expenditures of $141 million, acquisitions of $109 million (net of cash acquired),
common stock repurchases of $58 million and dividends of $55 million.
Cintas’ investment policy pertaining to marketable securities is conservative. Preservation of principal, while
earning an attractive yield, is the criteria used in making investment decisions.
Working capital increased $102 million to $810 million in fiscal 2005. This increase is primarily the result of
increased cash and marketable securities and accounts receivable.
Capital expenditures for fiscal 2005 totaled $141 million, including $118 million for the Rentals segment and $23
million for Other Services. Cintas continues to reinvest in land, buildings and equipment in an effort to expand capacity
for future growth. Cintas anticipates that capital expenditures for fiscal 2006 will be between $150 and $170 million.
On May 13, 2002, Cintas completed the acquisition of Omni Services, Inc. This acquisition, coupled with smaller
acquisitions in both the Rentals and Other Services segments, was financed with a combination of cash, long-term
notes and commercial paper. As a result of this additional debt, the total debt to total capitalization ratio was 33.6%
at May 31, 2002. Significant debt repayments have occurred since that time, including $11 million in fiscal 2005
and $69 million in fiscal 2004. The total debt to total capitalization ratio has decreased to 18.3% at May 31, 2005.
The long-term notes total $500 million and consist of $225 million with five-year maturities at a rate of 5.125%
and $225 million with ten-year maturities at a rate of 6.0%. Cintas has earned credit ratings on these notes of
“A” from Standard & Poor’s and “A2” from Moody’s. Cintas also utilizes a $300 million commercial paper
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program, on which it has earned credit ratings of “A-1” from Standard & Poor’s and “Prime-1” from Moody’s.
According to Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s, these ratings reflect Cintas’ commitment to conservative financial
policies, strong financial management and a disciplined integration strategy for acquisitions. The commercial paper
program is fully supported by a long-term credit facility that matures in 2009. As of May 31, 2005, there is no
commercial paper outstanding. Subsequent to May 31, 2005, Cintas borrowed $64 million under the $300 million
commercial paper program for short-term cash requirements. This financing decision was made in order to allow
certain marketable securities to reach maturity rather than Cintas incurring a penalty for early redemption.
During the year, Cintas paid dividends of $55 million, or $0.32 per share. On a per share basis, this dividend is
an increase of 10.3% over the dividend paid in fiscal 2004. This marks the 22nd consecutive year that Cintas has
increased its annual dividend since going public in 1983.
On May 2, 2005, Cintas announced that the Board of Directors authorized a $500 million stock repurchase
program at market prices. During fiscal 2005, Cintas purchased approximately 1.5 million shares of Cintas stock
at an average price of $39.62 per share, for a total purchase price of approximately $58 million. Due to the stock
being purchased late in fiscal 2005, the amount of purchased shares did not change fiscal 2005 earnings per share.
Subsequent to May 31, 2005, Cintas purchased approximately 2.4 million additional shares of Cintas stock at an
average price of $39.08 per share for a total purchase price of approximately $96 million. As such, from the
inception of the stock repurchase program through July 22, 2005, Cintas has purchased approximately 3.9 million
shares of Cintas stock at an average price of $39.27 per share for a total purchase price of approximately $154
million. The Board did not specify an expiration date for this program.
Following is information regarding Cintas’ long-term contractual obligations and other commitments outstanding
as of May 31, 2005:

Long-Term Contractual Obligations
(In thousands)

Payments Due by Period
Total

Long-term debt (1)

$ 469,668
(2)

One year
or less

$ 6,731

Two to
three years

$ 232,033

Four to
five years

$

872

After five
years

$ 230,032

2,923

569

1,213

661

480

Operating leases (3)

61,814

18,572

25,819

10,863

6,560

Interest payments (4)

125,345

26,225

43,147

27,708

28,265

—

—

Capital lease obligations

Interest swap agreements (5)
Unconditional purchase obligations
Total contractual cash obligations

(1,719)

(101)

(1,618)

—

—

—

—

—

$ 658,031

$ 51,996

$ 300,594

$ 40,104

$ 265,337

Cintas also makes payments to defined contribution plans. The amounts of contributions made to the plans are
made at the discretion of Cintas. Future contributions are expected to increase 15% annually. Assuming this 15%
increase, payments due in one year or less would be $29,397, two to three years would be $72,685 and four to
five years would be $96,126. Payments for years thereafter are expected to continue increasing by 15% each year.
(1)

Long-term debt primarily consists of $450,000 in long-term notes related to the Omni acquisition. Reference Note 5 entitled
Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a detailed discussion of long-term debt.
(2)
Capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt detailed in Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.”
(3)
Operating leases consist primarily of building leases and synthetic leases on two corporate jets.
(4)
Interest payments include interest on both fixed and variable rate debt. Rates have been assumed to increase 100 basis points
for fiscal 2006, an additional 50 basis points in fiscal 2007 and then remain constant in future years.
(5)
Reference Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a detailed discussion of interest
swap agreements.
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Other Commitments
(In thousands)

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period
One year
or less

Total

Lines of credit (1)
Standby letters of credit

$ 300,000
(2)

$

—

Two to
three years

$ —

Four to
five years

After five
years

$300,000

$ —

43,662

43,662

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Guarantees
Standby repurchase obligations

—

—

—

—

—

Other commercial commitments

—

—

—

—

—

$ 343,662

$ 43,662

$ —

$ 300,000

$ —

Total commercial commitments
(1)

Back-up facility for the commercial paper program (reference Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for further discussion).

(2)

Support certain outstanding debt (reference Note 5 entitled Long-Term Debt of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”),
self-insured workers’ compensation and general liability insurance programs.

Cintas has no off-balance sheet arrangements other than the synthetic leases on two corporate jets. The synthetic
leases on the aircraft do not currently have, and are not reasonably likely to have, a current or future material
effect on Cintas’ financial condition, changes in Cintas’ financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of
operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk
Cintas manages interest rate risk by using a combination of variable and fixed rate debt, marketable securities and
interest rate swap agreements. Earnings are affected by changes in short-term interest rates due to the use of variable
rate notes and revolving credit facilities amounting to approximately $230 million, with an average interest rate of
4.6%. This exposure is limited by the purchase of marketable securities and interest rate swap agreements as a hedge
against variability in short-term rates. If short-term rates change by one-half percent (or 50 basis points), Cintas’
income before taxes would change by approximately $1 million. This estimated exposure considers the mitigating
effects of marketable securities and swap agreements on the change in the cost of variable rate debt. This analysis
does not consider the effects of a change in economic activity or a change in Cintas’ capital structure.
Through its foreign operations, Cintas is exposed to foreign currency risk. Foreign currency exposures arise from
transactions denominated in a currency other than the functional currency and from foreign denominated revenue
and profit translated into U.S. dollars. The primary foreign currency to which Cintas is exposed is the Canadian
dollar. Cintas does not currently use forward exchange contracts to limit potential losses in earnings or cash flows
from foreign currency exchange rate movements.

Inflation and Changing Prices
Changes in wages, benefits and oil and fuel costs have the potential to materially impact Cintas’ financial results.
Medical benefits and oil and fuel costs, in particular, continue to rise. Medical benefit costs have increased due
to a combination of rising healthcare costs and an increase in the number of covered participants. Medical
benefits were 3.1% of total revenues in fiscal 2005 and 2.9% of total revenues in fiscal 2004. Oil and fuel costs
were 2.8% of total revenues in fiscal 2005 and 2.5% of total revenues in fiscal 2004.
Management believes inflation has not had a material impact on Cintas’ financial condition or a negative impact
on operations.
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Litigation and Other Contingencies
Cintas is subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the ordinary course of its business, including
personal injury, customer contract, environmental and employment claims. In the opinion of management, the
aggregate liability, if any, with respect to such ordinary course of business actions, will not have a material
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations of Cintas. Cintas is party to additional litigation
not considered in the ordinary course of business, including the litigation discussed below.
Cintas is a defendant in a purported class action lawsuit, Paul Veliz, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed on March
19, 2003, in the United States District Court, Northern District of California, Oakland Division, alleging that
Cintas violated certain federal and state wage and hour laws applicable to its service sales representatives,
whom Cintas considers exempt employees, and asserting additional related ERISA claims. The plaintiffs are
seeking unspecified monetary damages, injunctive relief or both. Cintas denies these claims and is defending
the plaintiffs’ allegations. The court ordered arbitration for all potential plaintiffs except for those that fall into
one of four narrowly defined exceptions. As a result, Cintas believes that a majority of the potential plaintiffs
will be required to arbitrate their claims. No determination has been made by the court or an arbitrator regarding
class certification. There can be no assurance as to whether a class will be certified or, if a class is certified, as
to the geographic or other scope of such class. If a court or arbitrator certifies a class in this action and there is
an adverse verdict on the merits, or in the event of a negotiated settlement of the action, the resulting liability
and/or any increased costs of operations on an ongoing basis could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability
relating to this lawsuit is not determinable at this time.
Cintas is also a defendant in a purported class action lawsuit, Robert Ramirez, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed on
January 20, 2004, and pending in the United States District Court, Northern District of California, San Francisco
Division. The case was brought on behalf of all past and present female, African-American and Hispanic employees
of Cintas and its subsidiaries. The complaint alleges that Cintas has engaged in a pattern and practice of discriminating against women and minorities in recruitment, hiring, promotions, transfers, job assignments and pay. The
complaint seeks injunctive relief, compensatory damages, punitive damages and attorney’s fees, among other things.
Cintas denies these claims and is defending the plaintiffs’ allegations. The court ordered arbitration as to three of
the ten named plaintiffs. On April 27, 2005, the United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)
filed a motion to intervene in order to participate in this lawsuit. No filings or determination has been made in regard
to the lawsuit as to class certification. There can be no assurance as to whether a class will be certified or, if a class
is certified, as to the geographic or other scope of such class. Several related proceedings with similar allegations
and seeking similar relief damages and fees are pending, including an EEOC charge filed on April 17, 2000, by Mirna
Serrano with the EEOC Detroit District office on behalf of female service sales representative job applicants at all
Cintas locations in Michigan, a class action lawsuit, Mirna E. Serrano, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, filed on May 10,
2004, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Southern Division on behalf of the same
female service sales representative job applicants in the EEOC charge and an administrative action filed on December
15, 2004, by James Morgan with the EEOC Washington, D.C. office and the California Department of Fair Employment
and Housing alleging racial discrimination in compensation and training opportunities. In addition, a class action
lawsuit, Larry Houston, et al., v. Cintas Corporation, was filed on August 3, 2005, in the United States District Court
for the Northern District of California on behalf of African-American managers alleging racial discrimination. If there
is an adverse verdict or a negotiated settlement of these actions, the resulting liability and/or any increased costs
of operations on an ongoing basis could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability relating to these proceedings
is not determinable at this time.
Several other similar administrative proceedings are pending including: (i) two charges filed on November 30, 2004,
by an EEOC Commissioner with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging failure to hire and assign females to
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production job positions, and failing to hire females, African-Americans and Hispanics into the Management Trainee
program, (ii) a charge filed on January 24, 2005, by Jennifer Fargo on behalf of herself and a similarly situated class
with the Augusta Human Relations Commission and the EEOC Detroit District office alleging gender and equal pay
discrimination against female sales representatives and sales associates, (iii) a charge filed on March 23, 2005, by Clifton
Cooper on behalf of himself and a similarly situated class with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race, (iv) a charge filed on March 28, 2005, by Lorelei Reynolds on behalf of herself
and a similarly situated class with the EEOC Birmingham District alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race
and gender, (v) a charge filed on April 25, 2005, by Melissa Schulz on behalf of herself and a similarly situated class
with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit and the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries, Civil Rights Division alleging
discriminatory pay and treatment due to race and gender, (vi) a charge filed on May 6, 2005, by Anthony Jones on
behalf of himself and a similarly situated class with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and
treatment due to race and (vii) a charge filed on June 10, 2005, by Mattie Cooper on behalf of herself and a similarly
situated class with the EEOC Systemic Litigation Unit alleging discriminatory pay and treatment due to race and
gender. The investigations of these allegations are pending and no determinations have been made.
Cintas is also a defendant in a lawsuit, J. Lester Alexander, III vs. Cintas Corp., et al., which was originally filed on
October 25, 2004, and is currently pending in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Alabama,
Eastern Division. The case was brought by J. Lester Alexander, III, the Chapter 7 Trustee (the “Trustee”) of Terry
Manufacturing Company, Inc. (“TMC”) and Terry Uniform Company, LLC (“TUC”), against Cintas in Randolph County,
Alabama. The Trustee seeks damages against Cintas for allegedly breaching fiduciary duties to TMC and TUC and
for allegedly aiding and abetting breaches of fiduciary duties by others to those entities. The complaint also includes
allegations that Cintas breached certain limited liability company agreements, or alternatively, misrepresented their
intention to perform their obligations in those agreements and acted as alter egos of the bankrupt TMC and are
therefore liable for all of TMC’s debts. The Trustee is seeking $50 million in compensatory damages and $100 million
in punitive damages. Cintas denies these claims and is vigorously defending itself against all claims in the complaint.
If there is an adverse verdict on the merits or in the event of a negotiated settlement of this lawsuit, the resulting
liability could be material to Cintas. Any estimated liability relating to this lawsuit is not determinable at this time.
During fiscal 2001, the State of Connecticut filed suit against Cintas in the Superior Court District of Hartford alleging
various violations of state environmental laws and alleging that Cintas violated certain wastewater discharge and
hazardous waste violations. While this proceeding is not considered material to the business or financial condition
of the registrant, management reasonably believes that the proceedings will result in monetary sanctions in excess
of $100 thousand. A reserve has been established for the estimated liability related to these allegations.
The litigation discussed above, if decided adversely to or settled by Cintas, may, individually or in the aggregate,
result in liability material to Cintas’ financial condition or results of operations. Cintas may enter into discussions
regarding settlement of these and other lawsuits, and may enter into settlement agreements if it believes such
settlement is in the best interests of Cintas’ shareholders.
Cintas is subject to various environmental laws and regulations, as are other companies in the industry. While
environmental compliance is not a material component of our costs, Cintas must incur capital expenditures and
associated operating costs, primarily for water treatment and waste removal, on a regular basis. Environmental
spending related to water treatment and waste removal was approximately $14 million in fiscal 2005 and approximately $12 million in fiscal 2004. Capital expenditures to limit or monitor hazardous substances were $4 million
in fiscal 2005 and $3 million in fiscal 2004. These expenditures were primarily related to the purchase of water
treatment systems, which are depreciated over a useful life of ten years. Cintas does not expect a material
change in the cost of environmental compliance on a percent to sale basis and is not aware of any material noncompliance with environmental laws.

66

CINTAS CORPORATION

New Accounting Standards
On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 123 (revised 2004),
Share-Based Payment, (Statement 123R), which is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for StockBased Compensation. Generally, the approach in Statement 123R is similar to the approach described in Statement
123. However, Statement 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee
stock options, to be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is no
longer an alternative. The new standard will be effective for public entities (excluding small business issuers) no
later than the beginning of the first fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2005. Cintas will adopt this Statement
no later than the first quarter of fiscal 2007. Cintas is in the process of determining the impact that the adoption
of this Statement will have on its financial position and results of operations.

Critical Accounting Policies
The preparation of Cintas’ consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These critical accounting policies should be read
in conjunction with Note 1 entitled Significant Accounting Policies of “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.” Significant changes, estimates or assumptions related to any of the following critical accounting
policies could possibly have a material impact on the financial statements.

Revenue recognition
Rental revenue is recognized when services are performed and other services revenue is recognized either when services
are performed or when products are shipped and the title and risks of ownership pass to the customer. Cintas establishes an allowance for uncollectible accounts. This allowance is an estimate based on historical rates of collectibility. An
uncollectible accounts provision is recorded for overdue amounts, beginning with a nominal percentage and increasing
substantially as the account ages. The amount provided as the account ages will differ slightly between the Rentals and
Other Services segments, because of differences in customers served and the nature of each business segment.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Substantially all inventories represent
finished goods. Cintas applies a commonly accepted practice of using inventory turns to apply variances between
actual to standard costs to the inventory balances. The judgments and estimates used to calculate inventory turns
will have an impact on the valuation of inventory at the lower of cost or market. Inventory obsolescence is determined by specific identification, as well as an estimate based on historical rates of obsolescence.

Uniforms and other rental items in service
Uniforms and other rental items in service are valued at cost less amortization, calculated using the straight-line
method. Uniforms in service (other than cleanroom and flame resistant garments) are amortized over their useful life
of eighteen months. Other rental items including shop towels, mats, cleanroom garments, flame resistant garments,
linens and restroom dispensers are amortized over their useful lives of eight to forty-eight months. The amortization
rates used are based on industry experience, Cintas’ experience and wear tests performed by Cintas. These factors
are critical to determining the amount of in service inventory that is presented in the financial statements.

Property and equipment
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which is
typically thirty to forty years for buildings, five to twenty years for building improvements, three to ten years for
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equipment and two to five years for leasehold improvements. When events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of long-lived assets may not be recoverable, the estimated future cash flows (undiscounted) are
compared to the carrying amount of the assets. If the estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying amount
of the assets, an impairment loss is recorded. The impairment loss is measured by comparing the fair value of
the assets with their carrying amounts. Fair value is determined by discounted cash flows or appraised values,
as appropriate. Long-lived assets that are held for disposal are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or
the fair value, less estimated costs related to disposition.

Goodwill and impairment
Goodwill, primarily obtained through acquisitions of businesses, is valued at cost less any impairment. Cintas
performs annual impairment tests by segment. These tests include comparisons to current market values, where
available, and discounted cash flow analyses. Significant assumptions include growth rates based on historical
trends and margin improvement leveraged from such growth. Based on the results of the impairment tests,
Cintas has not recognized an impairment of goodwill for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 or 2003.

Service contracts and other assets
Service contracts and other assets, which consist primarily of noncompete and consulting agreements obtained
through acquisitions of businesses, are amortized by use of the straight-line method over the estimated lives of
the agreements, which are generally five to ten years. Certain noncompete agreements, as well as all service
contracts, require that a valuation be determined using a discounted cash flow model. The assumptions and
judgments used in these models involve estimates of cash flows and discount rates, among other factors. Because
of the assumptions used to value these intangible assets, actual results over time could vary from original
estimates. Impairment of service contracts and other assets is through specific identification. No impairment has
been recognized by Cintas for the years ended May 31, 2005, 2004 or 2003.

Environmental matters and related litigation
Cintas is subject to legal proceedings and claims related to environmental matters arising from the ordinary course
of business. U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that a liability for contingencies be recorded
when it is probable that a liability has occurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated.
Significant judgment is required to determine the existence of a liability, as well as the amount to be recorded.
Cintas regularly consults with attorneys to ensure that all of the relevant facts and circumstances are considered
before a contingent liability is recorded. While a significant change in assumptions and judgments could have a
material impact on the amounts recorded for contingent liabilities, Cintas does not believe that they will result
in a material adverse effect on the financial statements.
A detailed discussion of litigation matters is discussed above in the section entitled Litigation and Other Contingencies.

Income taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined by the differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Please reference Note 7 entitled Income Taxes of “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for the types of items that give rise to significant deferred income tax assets and liabilities.
Deferred income taxes are classified as assets or liabilities based on the classification of the related asset or liability
for financial reporting purposes. Deferred income taxes that are not related to an asset or liability for financial
reporting are classified according to the expected reversal date. Cintas regularly reviews deferred tax assets for recoverability based upon projected future taxable income and the expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary
differences. As a result of this review, Cintas has not established a valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets.
Cintas is periodically reviewed by domestic and foreign tax authorities regarding the amount of taxes due. These
reviews include questions regarding the timing and amount of deductions and the allocation of income among
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various tax jurisdictions. In evaluating the exposure associated with various filing positions, Cintas records
reserves for probable exposures. Based on Cintas’ evaluation of current tax positions, Cintas believes it has appropriately accrued for probable exposures.

Outlook
As we look forward to fiscal 2006, our outlook remains positive, but guarded. As the economy has strengthened
and employment rates have improved, our internal growth rates have also continued to improve. Based on our
marketing data, we have a relatively low 7% market share of a $42.5 billion estimated potential market. As such,
we see upside potential for all of our business units. Although difficult to predict, we anticipate continued
growth in all of our business units. Overall performance will be largely driven by external market conditions.
In the marketplace, competition and related pricing pressure will continue; however, we believe cost containment
initiatives, technological advances and continued leverage of our infrastructure will soften or offset any impact.
When appropriate opportunities arise, we will supplement our internal growth with strategic acquisitions.
Like most other companies, we experienced, and anticipate continuing to experience, increased costs for wages
and benefits, including medical benefits. Changes in oil and fuel costs and changes in federal and state tax laws
also have the potential to impact our results.
Cintas continues to be the target of a corporate unionization campaign by UNITE HERE and the Teamsters unions.
These unions are attempting to pressure Cintas into surrendering our employees’ rights to a government-supervised election and unilaterally accept union representation. This is unacceptable. Cintas’ philosophy in regard to
unions is straightforward: We believe that employees have the right to say yes to union representation and the
freedom to say no. This campaign could be materially disruptive to our business and could materially adversely affect
results of operations. We will continue to vigorously oppose this campaign and to defend our employees’ rights.
We believe that the high level of customer service provided by our partners and supported by our infrastructure,
quality products, financial resources and corporate culture will provide for continued business success. However,
a number of factors influence future revenue, margins and profit which make forecasting difficult.

Forward-Looking Statements
The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor from civil litigation for forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements may be identified by words such as “estimates,” “anticipates,” “projects,”
“plans,” “expects,” “intends,” “believes,” “seeks,” “could,” “should,” “may” and “will” or the negative versions
thereof and similar expressions and by the context in which they are used. Such statements are based upon current
expectations of Cintas and speak only as of the date made. These statements are subject to various risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to differ from those set forth in or implied by this Annual
Report. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to, the possibility of greater than
anticipated operating costs, lower sales volumes, the performance and costs of integration of acquisitions, fluctuations in costs of materials and labor including increased medical costs, costs and possible effects of union organizing activities, uncertainties regarding any existing or newly-discovered expenses and liabilities related to
environmental compliance and remediation, the cost, results and timely completion of assessment and remediation
of internal controls for financial reporting required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the initiation or outcome
of litigation, higher assumed sourcing or distribution costs of products, changes in federal and state tax laws and
the reactions of competitors in terms of price and service. Cintas undertakes no obligation to update any forwardlooking statements to reflect the events or circumstances arising after the date on which they are made.
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